I.

II.

II1.

Iv.

VI

KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING & LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN MEETING AGENDA
June 7, 2017; 6:00 PM
Kit Carson School, Room 31, 9895 7th Avenue, Hanford, CA

Call to order open session
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Members present

Public comments & public hearings
Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful opportunity to
address the Board on agenda items or non-agenda items that are within the Board s jurisdiction, agenda
items may be addressed either at the public input portion of the agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken
up by the Board. Presentations limited to 3-5 min.
a. PUBLIC HEARING: Local Control & Accountability Plan for Kit Carson Union Elementary
School District
b. PUBLIC HEARING, Local Control & Accountability Plan for Mid Valley Alternative School
C. PUBLIC HEARING: District 2017-2018 Budget.
Presentations, reports and communications
A. Staff reports
B. Board member reports
C. Superintendent report/review calendar of events
Information items
A. Annual Mid Valley Alternative SChool RePOrt ..........cccoovieviiiiiiiiiiiceeiececeeveeee e 1-6
B. Interdistrict requests and revocations
C. Scheduled removal of rooms 25 & 26

D. Request for Qualifications for architectural SEIviCes...........cccoevveviieriieieiiiiiieiieiereeeene. 7-11
E. End of year discipling StatiStiCs.........ccoovereriiieieriieiieiicie ettt ens 12-13
Consent Agenda

The consent agenda consists of routine financial, legal and administrative matters that require board action.
The consent agenda is voted on in a single vote. At the request of any one board member; items may be pulled
Jfrom the consent agenda to be discussed and voted on separately.

A. Consider approving the minutes of May 17, 2017 Board meeting................coocveienenn. 14-17
B. Review and approve bills and Warrants...............cccocveveveereeciinieneniceeeecveee e 18-62
C. Consider approving the interdistrict transfer requests for 2017-2018..........c.c.ccocuveeeee. 63-64
D. Consider approving the renewal Kit Carson Preschool Agreement between Kings

County Office of Education and Kit Carson Union Elementary School District............ 65-71

Action items
A. Consider approving the Consolidated Application Funding for Categorical Programs
(CONAPP).....ooee ettt ettt e b eteeesaensessaensenses 72
B. Consider approving fund balance commitments for refurbishment & replacement of

EXISHNE TACIIIES. ..e..vevireriieiit ettt et st s ae e seeseeseebeerens 73
C. Consider approving fund balance commitments for repair & replacement of vehicles,
INCIUAING DUSES. ...t e 73

D. Consider approving fund balance commitments for repair & replacement of technolog
fOT ClASSTOOMI USE. ... ..ttt e e 73
E. Consider accepting a quote for and approving parking lot maintenance/repair.............. 74-76



VII. Adjourn to closed session

A. Employee evaluations
III. Return to open session
IX. Future Planning and Adjournment

A. Next Regular Board meeting: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 @ 7am

B. Future board agenda items:

1. Approval of the Local Control Accountability Plan & accompanying budget
X. Adjourn meeting



Agenda Item:

Annual Mid Valley Alternative School Report

From: Becky Hofer

Purpose: To review the Mid Valley Alternative School Annual Report

Superintendent’s Recommendation: No recommendation; the item is for information only.

P1



Kit Carson Union School District
Mld Valley Charter»S’chool

9895 7™ Avenue Hanford CA
Hanford, CA 93230

June 1, 2017

Annual Board Report: School Year 2016-17

Attendance 2016-17

Summary of Attendance

Mid Valley’s attendance numbers, year by year, is below.

School Year P2 ADA
11-12 17.17
12-13 18.98
13-14 19.19
14-15 18.42
15-16 22.19
16-17 18.92
Dogfish Shark Dissection
Student Enrollment by Grade Level
Grade K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Level
May 11-12 2 0 1 5 3 0 0 6 6
#Students
May 12-13 2 3 4 1 3 3 1 1 3
#Students
May 13-14 1 3 1 4 2 4 2 2 3
#Students
May 14-15 2 0 4 2 2 3 3 4 1
# Students
May 15-16 4 2 0 4 1 1 3 3 3
# Students
May 16-17 3 3 3 0 2 2 2 3 3
# Students

Enroliment is currently approximately 43% grades K-3, and 57% grades 4-8.

P2



Curriculum/Instruction

Curriculum & Materials

Mid Valley staff has devoted Professional Development and follow-up days to learning the NGSS (New Generation Science
Standards). With the help and instruction of Lisa Rodriguez from Kings County, we have broken down the standards and
poured through our curriculum to see how standards line up with what we currently use. In order to increase our materials
that go deep into standards with an inquiry approach as well as a hands-on component, we have purchased additional

curriculum,

We are looking in to hiring a local scientist to engage our students in exploring a hands-on approach to science in the natural
world. We hope to schedule several dates next year to do water analysis, life cycles, and photosynthesis studies, etc. in our

local waterways.

Evaluations
Mid Valley parents completed surveys, as they do yearly, about the quality of education and service at our Charter School.

Parents reported feeling welcomed at Mid Valley, enjoyed a positive relationship between parent/student/Master Teacher, and
feit the program was well-organized and clearly presented. Parents report they are pleased with the individualized nature of
our program and felt their children made good progress during the year. With regard to support and clarity and ease of
communication, 100% of our families are completely satisfied.

Overwhelmingly, parents complimented our teaching staff and program. One parent stated, “Mid Valley teachers provide
support for our family as we instruct our children. The teachers work closely with us to provide for my child needs. The
teachers communicate well with our family and our children. The extra-curricular classes are amazing. The field trips are

beneficial and interesting.”

Classes

Focusing on Common Core and ‘Hands-on’ math, science and art, Mid Valley students participated in classes approximately
one day per week in our classroom during our ‘Student Engagement Days’. Students that attended these ‘Engagement Days’
were much more likely to show large amounts of growth academically and socially, as compared to those that attended rarely.

For a third year, Mid Valley students participated in the Fresno State Peach Blossom competition by performing “The Story of
Pecos Bill” and earning Superior ratings all-around! Learning to read with expression, memorization, voice projection, use of
facial expression, body language, and audience awareness, increases students’ fluency and confidence in oral language and
performing arts. We have a yearly “Presentation Day” where students give oral presentations to parents and teachers. This
year students presented information on an area of passion, with either hand-made or Power Point visuals.

Mid Valley's Annual “Presentation Day” Mid Valley Kids Love Science!

P3



Field Trips & Activities

Creating a Culture of Home Schooling Families AR
Mid Valley Trips and Activities for 2016-17; : .

e  Canoe Trip San Joaquin River

e Piedras Blancas Lighthouse-San Simeon

e Mid Valley’s Candy Bar Election Day

¢ Planetarium: “Perfect Little Planet” Visalia

¢ S.T.E.M. Challenges

e Science: Dogfish Shark Dissection

¢  FSU: Peach Blossom Performance and Campus Tour
¢ Kingsburg: Train Depot Tour

¢  Monterey Bay Aquarium- Home School Days
e Art Media: watercolor, pencil, clay, sculpture
¢ Bowling Day

¢ Imagine U (Discovery Center) Visalia

¢  FSU Physics Presentation

¢ Summerhill Goat Dairy Tour

¢  Kit Carson Talent Show

e  Mid Valley’s Open House: Student Oral Presentations

¢ Graduation Exercises and Honor Party at Mid Valley




Technology & Assessments ,

Mid Valley, once again, participated in the CAASPP Common Core testing online. Students had prepared during
the year by focusing on higher level thinking responses, practice with supporting claims with textual evidence
along with keyboarding and other skills. Mid Valley, along with Kit Carson staff, under the direction of Robin
Jones, created and utilized online Common Core type benchmarks made with Google Classroom. This individual
feedback to both students and parents was helpful in strengthening skills and becoming familiar with testing

format.

Conclusion and Looking Ahead ;

Mid Valley’s 2016-17 school year has been a solid year in educational growth, professional development,
student achievement, and parent commitment. We enjoy a strong relationship with Kit Carson School. The
enormous support provided by Mr. Barlow, Mrs. Jones, Stacey Unruh, and the office staff is valuable beyond
words. Although indeed we are a separate school, we greatly appreciate being part of the Kit Carson District.

For the first time, we had 3 students enter the 2017 Kit Carson Talent Show. Mid Valley staff, parents and
students were thankful for the opportunity to show their musical skills. We thank Mr. Lloyd for working hard to

include our students in the performance.

As we say goodbye to our three 8" grade graduates, we anticipate an ‘almost full’ roster at 20 students to
begin in August.

We are excited to continue Mid Valley’'s fine tradition of excellence. Parents find that the academic support they
receive, along with the advantage of getting out and experiencing the world, as a group, adds greatly to their
child’s education. We are thankful for a supportive administration, board, and district in which to grow.

Kylie Littlejohn, Lorelai and Mitchel Kiine: Kit Carson Talent Show

PS



Agenda Item:

rict denials and revocations

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To review the policies and procedures for denying interdistrict transfers to the district and for revoking
permission for interdistrict attendance within the district..

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Information for discussion only

genda Item:

Schedule removal of Rooms 25.and 26

From: Todd Barlow
Purpose: To update the Board of Trustees on the dates and times of the removal of two portable classrooms

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Information for discussion only

P6



Roguest for Qualification (RFQ) of Architectural Services

From: Todd Barlow
Purpose: To review the RFQ being sent to architectural firms for the solicitation of services.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Information for discussion only

P7



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

The Kit Carson Union Elementary School District (District) is seeking quotes from qualified firms to assist the

District in the following:

Selection of a firm to provide architectural services

Interested firms are invited to submit a proposal. Please see the guidelines for submittal of qualifications

included in with this request. One original and five physical copies, along with a digital copy in PDF format via

flash drive or email is preferred. Send the entirety of the proposal and any additional materials to:

Kit Carson Union Elementary School District
9895 7th Avenue
Hanford, California 93230

Digital copies may be submitted to the following staff at their email addresses:
Todd Barlow, Superintendent: thariow@kitcarsonschool.com

Kelly Mynderup, Chief Business Official: kmynderup@kitcarsonschool.com
Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary: mdesantos@kitcarsonschool.com

This Request for Qualifications (RFQ) does not commit the Kit Carson Union Elementary School District to
award a contract or pay any costs incurred in the preparation of a proposal responsive to this request. The
District reserves the right to accept all or part of any proposal or to cancel in part or in its entirety this RFQ.
The District further reserves the right to accept the quote that it considers to be in the best interest of the
District.

Please see the information on the following pages. Questions related to this proposal should be submitted in

writing to Superintendent Todd Barlow at the above address no later than June 30, 2017.

P8



INFORMATION FOR THE SELECTION OF A FIRM TO PROVIDE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Submittal of Qualifications
1. Qualifications should be verified before submissions. Adjustments will not be

permitted after submission to the District. The District will not be responsible for
errors or omissions on the part of the organization in preparation of the proposal.
B. Signatures
1. All qualifications must be signed in blue ink by an authorized officer of the firms
submitting the qualifications.

C. Copies of Qualifications
1. Each organization submitting qualifications must include an original and five (5) copies

and a digital copy in PDF format.

D. Rights of the District
1. Upon review of qualifications, the District shall negotiate a fee with the first qualified

fim. Following a successful negotiation, the firm will be required to enter into an
Agreement Between Client and Architect (basic services fee schedule shall not
exceed State Allocation Board allowances). Should fee negotiations not be
successful, the District shall move to the next qualified firm, and repeat the process.
2. All things being equal, the District has the right to give priority to and select a firm that

best meets the needs of the District.

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTS FOR WHICH SERVICES ARE REQUIRED

A. General Services
1. Responses received from this Request for Qualifications will be used by the District to

select an architectural firm to provide services to the district, including the
development of a master plan for the school site, developing a plan and specifications
to be approved by and/or processed, as needed or required, through various entities,
including, but not limited to: Califoria Department of Education (CDE), Department of
the State Architect (DSA), Office of Public School Construction (OPSC), School
Facilities Program (SFP), and State Allocation Board (SAB).

B. Specific Services Desired
1. Agreement shall include basic services as defined in the AIA Owner/Architect

Agreement and the following:
a) Facilitation of the Educational Specification

b) Complete set of record drawings for the school site master plan

C. Projects



1. The architectural firm shall provide services facilitating the development of Educational
Specifications as a part of Basic Services.
2. The architectural firm shall assist in the bidding and construction administration of

projects as necessary.

lll.  CONTENTS OF PROPOSAL FOR SELECTION COMMITTEE

All proposals shali address the following items in the order listed below:

A

Description of Firm - Provide background information regarding the size, location, work history,
and organization of firm. Address the workload capabilities of your firm in undertaking these
projects.
Experience Relative to District Needs - Provide a detailed summary of experience in
programming, planning, and providing field services for the construction of educational facilities
identified in this Request for Qualifications. List a minimum of three references, including
contact person, for comparable school projects completed within the last five years.
Qualifications of Architectural Firm’'s Personnel - Identify all project personnel, organizational
relationships, and provide a resume of qualifications and project related experience.
Consulting Engineers - List the consulting engineering firms to be used on the projects
including resumes of consulting project personnel in the following sequence:

1. Structural

Mechanical

2
3. Electrical
4. Ciil
5. Landscape

6. Telecommunications
Knowledge of State Funding for School Construction - Describe the knowledge possessed by
members of the firm regarding State Funded Building Projects, including the application
process, and identity of the architect of record and the firm associated with the State Projects.
Experience with State Regulatory Agencies - Describe the firm's experience in working with
State agencies including the Office of Public School Construction, State Allocation Board,
Department of Education, and Division of the State Architect.
Project Plan and Methodology - Describe the procedures proposed by your fir in conducting
each phase of the project. Describe the process used to insure that the number of change
orders on projects are minimized.
Fee Basis
Insurance - Professional liability: $1,000,000 annual aggregate minimum.
Other Attributes- Each architectural firm is encouraged to provide any additional information or

description of resources the firm feels is pertinent to this proposal.

P10



SELECTION CRITERIA, RATING VALUE

Each area will be rated 0 to 25 points with a maximum of 150 points.

1. Experience and Training: Project personnel resumes.

2. Experience and Organization: Comparable project references, project personnel continuity.
Innovation, technical, and Artistic ability: Creative ability, innovation of design, technological and energy
management concepts.

4. Communication: With all applicable State agencies, District, and Contractor personnel.

5. Budget: Aesthetic and economical project design within allowable State Building costs, minimum of change
orders.

6. Project Schedule: Demonstrated success in design and construction scheduling.

P11



dof ‘vyéar discipliii_é

From: Todd Barlow
Purpose: To review the type and amount of disciplinary actions during the 2016-2017 year.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Information for discussion only

P12



8ET [4:1? SqT Sio1197 |ejoL
91 61 ST 191197 gYHvSs
£ 67 1T NETHITH
13 LE S¢ g 191197
8 v6 8 Vv 191191
:$MOJ}0} SE aJe IN0 JUadS S431397 Aduenuy
‘HI g [ona]
Z 81 91
:uoisuadsng JO sAe( |e1oL
0 0 0 suoisindxy
0 0 0 uoisuadsns uoilend Yot
0 0 0 uoisuadsng uoieid yis
Toc %4014 961 {e10] pug Jesj
14 4 4 SUOIIBMD 7-D |9ADT
g € € suoneN) 1-J 9Aan
(41 T¢ 6 SUOIIBHD d |9Ad]
LLT 8L1 [4:1 SUOREN] V |9A9]
1202-020C | 020Z-610C | 610¢-8T0Z | 8TOZ-LI0Z | LTI0TZ-910C | 910C-STOZ | STOZ-H10T

S1e1S JBDA JO pUJ aARjWNDIDY

P13



From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: Consider approval of the Board minutes of the Regular Board meeting of May 17, 2017

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P14



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Minutes of May 17, 2017

6:00 pm
1. OPEN SESSION
a) Call to Order: Joe Oliveira President called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm.
b) Jessica Wright led the pledge to the flag
¢) Members present: Joe Oliveira, Andy Atsma, Jeff Willhite, and Sheree Deniz..
Also present: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary. Present
in the audience were Robin Jones, Kelly Mynderup and Robert Inabnit Jessica Wright, and Pete Faragia,
Lindsay Boggs, Nevin Newell and Shellie-Escobedo-Hanes

2. Public comments and public hearings
Public comment
None
Local Control Accountability Plan {LCAP)
Mr. Barlow present a Powerpoint on the Local Control Accountability Plan, he spoke in reference to the state
priorities and the district goals. He reviewed the Enrollment Data and the 2017-2018 projected percentages.
Public Hearing:Kings Valley Academy Ii
President Oliveira opened the hearing at 6:05 pm Kings Valley Academy |l. Pete Faragia, Senior Vice President
of Kings Valley Academy addressed the Governing Board. Mr. Faragia stated that the state has approved all the
waivers submitted by each charter school. Mr. Faragia stated, with the Waiver may ultimately not be needed
since KVA |l is submitting a new petition. Mr. Faragia stated that Real Estate analysis has been completed,
confirming that no suitable location exists within the district, and letters of notification have been mailed out
to the appropriate School Districts and will be given to the Kings County Office of Education and State

Superintendent.

Mrs. Hanes addressed the Governing Board, she expressed her gratitude to Kit Carson staff and Mr. Barlow for
the acceptance of Kings Valley Academy Charter School as a partnership.

Mr. Barlow presented a Powerpoint regarding Kings Valley Academy Il petition. He reviewed his analysis of the
charter petition, referencing education code 47605 and 47605.1. He stated that Kings Valley Academy Il has
met all requirements for approval, noting parts of the law that allow the opening a site outside of Kit Carson’s
boundaries if certain conditions are met. President Oliveira closed the public hearing at 6:16 pm

President Oliveira called a ten minute recess at 6:16 pm

President Oliveira reconvened the meeting at 6:18 pm

3. Presentation, reports and communications

a)  Staff Report:
¢ Margaret DeSantos reported that as of today Kit Carson has 375 students and Mid Valiey

has 19 students enrolled.
Robert Inabnit reported that all is well
Jessica Wright reported that she is down two employees, Mrs. Victoria is out due to surgery and Mrs.
Garcia is on modified work. Also the breakfast for adults is not $2.55 and the milk is now $0.35
Kelly Mynderup reported that she helped out on Pancakes with Parents, and also Pee Wee Track
Robin Jones reported that the first Science Fair was on Wednesday, May 10th, and it went very well,
we had a good turn out.
b) Board member reports

¢  Trustee Willhite - no report

® Trustee Atsma - no report

. Sheree Deniz - no report

P15



c)

e  Trustee Oliveira reported that he enjoyed cooking for the employees at the Staff Appreciation BBQ
luncheon, he also enjoyed touring the campus. Trustee Oliveira also thanked the Kit Carson staff for
doing a great job at Kit Carson.

Superintendent report/review calendar of events

Mr. Barlow stated that the Staff Appreciation BBQ luncheon went very well, he also thanked Mr. Oliveira

for cooking the chicken and linguica as well as proving the rice, salad and dessert.

Mr. Barlow reported that the Pancake with Parents went very well..

Mr. Barlow presented a Powerpoint regarding the Facilities Projects.

Mr. Barlow also stated that Rooms 25 and 26 are on lease, and the price for the lease will increase to near

$1,000 per month, at this time the cost is $844 per month for each room. Mr. Barlow sought the

Governing Boards for direction on this matter, the Board agreed that the portables should be removed

from the school grounds.

Mr. Barlow at this time presented Robert Inabnit with an engraved brick , which reads as follows:

4. Information items

a)

b)

c)

Local Control Accountability Plan update

Mr. Barlow present a Powerpoint on the Local Control Accountability Plan, he spoke in reference to the
state priorities and the district goals. He reviewed the Enroliment Data and the 2017-2018 projected
percentages.

Review the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board, “There are no complaints.”

Small School Districts’ Association Regional Conference

Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board of the Small School District Conference in Pismo on June 30th,
he stated that if any board member wishes to attend to please contact Mrs. DeSantos..

5. Consent items:
The consent agenda consist of routine financial, legal and administrative matters that require board action.
The consent agenda is voted on/in a single vote. At the request of any one board member; items may be
pulled from the consent agenda to be discussed and voted on separately.

opo o

e

Consider approving the minutes of April 19,2017

Review and approve the Bills and Warrants

Consider approving the Inter District Request for 2017-2018

Consider approving the Declaration of Need for Fully “Qualified Educators

Consider approving the Memorandum of Understanding for Services to Migrant Students, Migrant
Education Region VIII

Consider ratifying Memorandum of Understanding between Kit Carson Elementary School District/Mid
Valley Charter School and Kings County of Office of Education

Bills and Warrants were submitted by Kelly Mynderup. It was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the consent
agenda as presented; Trustee Atsma seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Oliveria Willhite
Aye Aye Aye Aye

P16



6. Action items:
a) Consider approving the School Wellness Policy

Jessica Wright indicated that in order to be in compliance with State and Federal laws, the policy must be

reviewed and adopted by the Governing Board. Mrs. Wright indicated that the policy must be reviewed
every two years, the policy address the food that is being served, the Kit Carson Garden; and food in the
Classrooms. Mrs. Wright indicated that the Kit Carson Site Council has reviewed the policy.

It was moved by Trustee Atsma to approve the School Wellness Policy as presented; Trustee Deniz seconded the
motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Oliveria Willhite
Aye Aye Aye Aye

b)

Consider ratifying the Request for Allowance of Attendance-Form J13

Kelly Mynderup stated that on January 31st the district had to cancel all buses due to severe fog, due to
the fog, we had many student miss school, the J13 form allowance the District to claim those absences as
credit toward the Period 2 State report. It was moved by Trustee Willhite to approve the Request for
Allowance as presented; Trustee Deniz seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Oliveria Willhite
Aye Aye Aye Aye

c) Consider approving the charter petition for Kings Valley Academy

It was moved by Trustee Atsma to approve the the charter petition for Kings Valley Academy as
presented; Trustee Willhite seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Oliveria Willhite
Aye Aye Aye Aye

7. Adjourn meeting to closed session: To discussion Employee Evaluations
a) Next regular board meeting is scheduled Wednesday, June 7, 2017 @ 6pm, and June 14th @ 7am
b) Review Budget Revision
¢) Meeting adjourned at 6:51 pm.

Date:

Joe Oliveira, President Sheree Deniz, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

P17



Agenda ltem:

From: Kelly Mynderup

Purpose: Review and approve bills and warrants for the following dates:
05/05/2017 - $92,680.35
05/10/2017 - § 4,860.66
05/12/2017 - $14,115.54
05/19/2017 - $14,622.05
05/26/2017 - $15,370.08

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P18



¥ 30 ¢ 98eq

‘spuouiled Jo uoynquysip 0y do1d FOOI] 03 PAUINIAL I JSAW JP.AO ST L,

Jeq Ag

[eaosddy pue uonjeutwiexy 4O

aeq

(T€92y OH) uoneZLIOYINE SISQUISW PIE0q JO AjLIofeul & oARY JSNUI UssOYo ST uondo SIp J] 4

« SIOQUISIA pieog 1
10
é i soko[dwg/19011] O PazZLIoYINY \m
S€'089°76$ LTI0T/S0/SO  :paje( siudwded 10j [B10], puB)
0 sjudmAed pae)d ypai)

SE'089°76% (44 SJUBLIBAN

1381301 Juswiked oy uo pajsy] se pazLioyine e sjuewAed SUmMO[[0} aY) NuLs SIeuSig pazuoyny ot 1od sy

PLISI [00YIS ALBJUIWI[F UOKU[) UOSIB)) JIY  SWEN JOLISI(]

IIPIQ JudmARg JILISI(] [00YIS

P19



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 05/05/2017 5/25/2017 10:58:09AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12548033 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $67.83
12548034 1299 BANK OF AMERICA - 3923 $175.46
12548035 1248 BANK OF AMERICA - 5228 $286.15
12548036 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC $163.35
12548037 1300 COOK'S COMMUNICATIONS CORP $342.00
12548038 1126 GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB DOWD & G $206.40
12548039 986 Hanford Auto & Truck Parts Inc $47.18
12548040 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $485.11
12548041 1283 KINGS VALLEY ACADEMY $63,833.86
12548042 179 KINGS WASTE & RECYCLING AUTH $87.30
12548043 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12548044 604 MORRIS LEVIN AND SON INC $2,988.24
12548045 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $493.14
12548046 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $440.25
12548047 1197 PURCHASE POWER $257.99
12548048 1281 RANCHO EL CHORRO OUTDOOR SCHOO $4,550.00
12548049 854 RAY MORGAN COMPANY $30.41
12548050 285 ROE OIL CO. $875.99
12548051 325 SISC I $15,430.25
12548052 975 SSDA $35.00
12548053 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,068.61
12548054 1136 US BANK $305.83
Total Amount of All Warrants: $92,680.35

P20



P21

F’l Q060 oqunN punyg Jog jt:alo g
00°5Trs S90UBIJUO]) pue [dARL], SSOURANOIYYH Joreonpy 000-0000T5-0001-0TT1-0-¥979-0060  9990L1 Ad vONAd 40 901140 0D SONIY  vib 0v08¥S7C1
11°09% 0010 JaquInN pun, 10, [810L,

saunyipuadxyy
11°09% Suneiad(y pue 9014105 1Y SI2UNOSIY paLnsarufy 000-000085-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  9990LT Ad vONdd 40 301440 OO0 SONIM  viv 0¥08¥STl
srLes JUAWARJ JO JUNOUIY (B30 |
81°LYS 0010 1aqunN punj JoJ [BI0L
81°L1S satddng pue senorein §30IN0SAY oISy 000-0000€£¥-00+8-0000-0-0000-0010  8990L1 Ad U sued yonl] w oy pIojueH 986 6£08¥ST1
ovozs JURWAE JO JUNOWY (B0 L,
0¥°907% 0010 *oqunN pung o [ejo],
0¥'90T$ {eBa7 - dxyg 12dQ 7 AI9S Joig S30INOSIY padLnsaru(y 000-0T0085-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  1L90LI Ad 1ddOD ATIVSVTIATIOMSID  9TII 8€08YSTI
owres JUdWAE ] JO Junowry [joy,
00°Tres 0010 Hoquny puny 1o, {210],

sainjpusdxg
00'9LS SunesadQ pue sa01a19¢ 1ay10) SIINOSIY pjoLsaIfy 000-000085-009£-0000-0-0000-0010  T990LI Ad

sainipuadxy
00'9LS 3unesadQ pue s[4S Y10 SQ0I0SOY PajoLIsaIUf) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  T990LI - Ad

saunyipuadxyy
00°56% Buneidd( pue sad1A10G 1BYIO S3DINOSIY pajoLisauy 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  T990L1 Ad

samypusdxy
00°56% Juneind( pue sa01a198 10410 $30UMO0STY PIIOLISIIU[] 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  T990L1 - Ad ' SNOLLVDINMINWOD SM00D  00€1 LEO8YSTL
SE€E91S 5:0:—%«% Jojunowy jelog,
SEEIIS 0010 :Joqunpn pung 104 [8}0],
SEE91S Jomag e §90IN0SIY P3IOLISAIN 000-0£00$$-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  1990L1 - Ad ; ALITLLO QUOANVH 40 ALID  8ITI 9€08YST1
stogzs Nudweg Jo junowy [ejoy,
S1987% 0010 PqunN pung 104 [e30],
8015 1S satddng pue sjpuerey {20 YO 000-0000€t~00TH-SETT-0-0T06-00E0  8L90LT - Ad
L6'0ES sa11ddng pue sfeLaIRN SO0HOSIY PAdINIsaIuf) 000-0000€4-0STL~0000-0-0000-0010  8L90LI Ad

el

vzeols sonddng pue sjeHaRINL- uonesUeou0);EUeWws|ddng &ow 000-0000¢#-0001-0111-0-CEL0-0010  8L9OLT - Ad  8TTS- VORMANY 4O JINVE  8vTl SL08vSTl
Wwscis Judwie jo junowy [ejo |
9y’ SLIS 0010 HaquinyN pung 104 [B10],
671518 saijddng pue sperapiy KopoT apeis 000-0000€F-0001-0T11-0-00T1-0010  LL9OLI Ad
SC€Ts so1ddng pue sjeusepy Aiapo el 000-0000€F-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  LL9OLI Ad £C6¢ - VORIV 40 JINVE  66T1 yEO8YSTI
£8°L9% 3:9:.—%&.-&0 junowy [ejoj,
£8°L9% 0010 :1dqunN pun, 1o je10],

saimpuadxy
£8'L9% Bunesad( pue sao1alag a0 SADMOSNY PIOLISIIUN 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  8S90L1 Ad JIAYES WAHOLINN XRVIAVIY 14! £E08YSTI

junowry 193[90

INV8YLSOILI0T/ST/S

v Jo | 9deq

2010083y

[S- €0 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-Ad

LI0T/S0/S0 :pare( SHUdWAR 10y
1918139 JudmiARJ [BIIdWINO))

ON 90U19JoY

SWEN I0PUSA  ON JOPUIA  ON IUSWND0(]

PLISIF [00YoS AIBJUdWIAY uolu) UosIe) Iy 81



P22

07'8% 0010 ‘Joqunp puny 104 je10],
0T'8$ sa1do-juownsiBy doueusIuIEly SIDINOSIY PajdLsatufy 000-500095-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  9L90LY - Ad ANVINOD NVOIOW AVY 1% 6v08YSTI
000SSPS JUIWARJ JO JUNOWY [B30 L,
00°05Sp$ 0010 -equinN pun,f 10 {e10],

sasmppusdxy uein
00°055'v$ BuneIdQ pue $901A19G 1410 uorenuUe) fEIuswRlddng 417 000-00008$-0001-0111-0-TEE0-0010  $LIOLL - Ad YALNO OWUOHO TH OHONVYI 1871 8¥08YST1
66 Lsts Judwied Jo Junowy (830,
66'LSTS 0010 -Jaquunp punyg 10, [p10],
66'LSTS 23u1s04 - suoHEdIUNWIWO) SIVUMOSIY PaI0LIISaIU() 000-0£0065-00LT-0000-0-0000-0010  €L90L1 - Ad MO ASVHOUNd  L6T1 Ly08¥STl
STOvYS Judwded jo Junowy g0,
STOVYS 001 Hequnp puny Jog jelo],
STOPYS PO04  swiesdoid [00UDS - UOBIINN PIHYD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  €990L1 - Ad ISQOO0J AMIVA SYADNAOUd 897 9r08vSsTl
vieers HuowAR,J JO JunowWy jEjo |,
AR 0010 -IBquny pun.f 30, [210,

saanyipuadxsy
¥9°00T$ Suneisd() pue $901A19G JaYI0 SI2IN0SAY pajornsatun] 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  0L90LT - Ad

saunyipuadxyg
0s'L6S SunesadQ puv $991A10S 1Y $30I00SY PatOLISAIUL) 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  0L9OLT - Ad

sasnyipuadxy
0s°L6$ Bunesad) pue s301A19S 19YIO SIDINOSIY PANOLISAIUN 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-00T0  0L90LT - Ad

saanyipuadxg
0S'L6S Funesed() pue sad1A9G 10O SI0INOSY PAAOHISIIU( 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  0L90LT - Ad NAYIS TMEOW HOALILINW 9401 sY08vSTI
P 886°7S SJuawAR Jo Junowy [8jo
YT 886°C$ 0010 Hoqunpy pun 104 [210]

sarmupuadxyg
9vS0°es Suneiad pue s901AI8S Joyi0 SIVINOSIY PjoLIIsalufy 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010 TIILi9] - Od

sainjipuadxyg
8E998 BuneiadQ pur $201A195 10O $001N050Y ParOLISALUL) 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  0TLI - WO NI NOS ANV NIAZTSRRAOW  $09 ry08YSTI
00°0iss HudwIke JO Junoury [ejo g
ooorss 0010 IPqunpN puny 104 [BI0L
00'015$ a3eqien S30INOSIY PIOLISAIUNY 000-0500$5-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  6990LL - Ad TVSOdSIA AHTIVA AIN - v€01 £¥08YSTI
ocLes HuaWAE Jo Junowy [E)o L,
0€L8S 0010 :oqUInN puny 40, [B10],
0t'L8% oZeqier SADIROSNY pIAOLNSAIUfY 000-050055-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  6S90L1 - Ad INI'IOADTY ¥ HLSVM SONIM  6L1 42134441
98°CER'E9S dwAied Jo Junowy (€30,
98'€E8°€99 0010 Jaquup punyg 104 [eI0],

soxe |, Auadold jo nar
98°€€8°€9% 1 SJOOUdS 133iRy) 03 S19)suRl ], SI0INOSIY ParoLIsasuf) 009-009608-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  SL90LY - Ad AWHAVIV AATIVA SONIM €871 Ip08Y<TI
Y1'SEPS JudwAe g JO JUNOWY {810,
wunowy 109{q0 224n082Y IS-dO -NA-OD-Ad- - Aad ON 90UI9JY JlWEN JOPUDA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUaWNO0(]
INV8YLSOTL10T/ST/S LL0T/S0/S0 “P3vd muﬂ@E%ﬂ& 104
710 7 a%eg J9}SISY JUdWARJ [BIDIIWIWIO))

PLISI( [00YdS AXRIUIUIAF UOIU) U0sIeD) MY §i



H

P23

£8°S0€$ JuawAe g Jo Junoury [Bjo],
9LELS 0060 Hoqunn pun, io, jeio]
LELS sa1doD-juswaai3y asueusuIE $20.N053y PaIdLIsa( 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  TL9OLT - Ad ANV SN 9¢ll y508v5Tl
178918 0010 IoqunN puny 10, [£J0L
108918 $21d0D)-JusWa0IBY F0URUINIBIN $90.1N0SAY PjOLISAIUL 000-500095-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  TLIOLL - Ad JANVE SN 9EIT #S08¥STH
19°890°1$ Judwked Jo junowy (830,
TTY66% 00€1 maqunN punyg 104 [BI0]
8£°€8$ safjddng 2014198 POO JBYI0  swiedolq [OYDS - UONLINN PIYD) 000-0100Lt-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  0990L1 - Ad
780168 P00 SweI30L( [00YS - UOHIIAN PHYD 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-0TE€S-00€T  0990LF - Ad SHDIAYAS AO0d 0JSAS 90T £508¥ST1
6L VLY 0010 daqunN pun,g 1o, |e10]
OEVLS sanddng pue sjeaey $90IN0SY PajoLnsaluf) 000-0000£+-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  0990LT - Ad SHOIAYAS A00d ODSAS 90T £608¥ST1
00°S¢$ Judwe g Jo Junowy {vjog,
00°6€S 0010 2quny pung 1o, [ejoL
00°5€$ $30UBIRJUO)) PUE [dARI], $321N059Y] PAIdLSIU] 000-0000ZS-0S12-0000-0-0000-0010  £990L1 - Ad Yass  sL6 T508¥STI
STOEP'SIS HuWAE] Jo Junowy (830 ],
90°905°C$ 00€1 JaqunN pun, 1o, {ei0],
90°90$°C8 SIBJIOM PUE Yiea $90IN0SIY pajoLysalufy 000-00¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-00€T  $990LT - Ad mosSIS  §Z€ 1508¥STT
617T6'71% 0010 :Jdquny pun. Jo, [e30],
9€'9€0°CTS SIBJ[OAN PUE I[BOH S30IN0SY PoldLISAIUN] 000-00¥1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  S990LI - Ad
LyTies- IB}[9M PuE Ui[esH Jowwing $3010089Y PAOLNSAIUL) 000-01¥1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010 61L1 - WO HIOSIS  STe 1508v5TI
66°SL8S Hudwled Jo Junowry [0,
66'SL8% 0010 :IoqumpN puny 10 [R10],
1enyg
9879783 1satqpunosen- ddng 2 ey S90INOSY PaJOLISIUL 000-0100£5-009€-0000-0-0000-0016  ¥990L1 - Ad
[onyg
£9'6v8 19s21(]/2utjosen- 1ddng g (e §90IN059Y PIOLISAIU(] 000-0100E¥-00¥8-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥990L1 - Ad ‘02 TOI0d 82 0508¥5T1
1P°0€$ Juowied jo yunowy e3oy,
178 0060 HIPquINN puny 104 {BJ0]
17728 831do)-juawooISy 2ouBUIUTRIN S90IR0SIY PIILNSAIU() 000-$00095-0001-0T11-0-0000-0060 949041 - Ad  ANVIWNOO NVDUOW AVY ~ +58 6v08¥$Tl
junoury 199[q0

20IN0SY

IS-40 -NA-0D-Ad-Td -4

LIOT/S0/S0 :paje( syudmAef 104

10)S130Y JudmAeq [BIDIIWIO))

ON 20UaJI3J9y

SwlEN JOpPUSA  ON JOPUS A ON JUSWNOO(]

JOLIISI(] [00YIS AIBIUIWA[Y UOIU() UOSIB)) JIN 8]



SE'089°T6 $ [eI0], puein 77  SIUSWAEBJ JO # €10,
S€089°76$ 7T sjuswiked Jo # [EIO],
£SOP6'ES 00€1
£8'78¢% 0060
66'7S1°88$ 0010
[830], punyg

JOLISI(] [00YDS AXBIUIWI[ UoIu() UOSIB) Y 8] :ILISI(

NVSY:LS0 L10T/SZ/S LY0OT/S0/SO :pdje( spuomife J 104
[J0 1 oSeq 1918139y JudwAe g [RIDIGWWO))

P24




T2°8971¢

P25

$80INOSY Pa3dTIISDIUN 0000
6E VLS §30IN0SaY Pa3IDTIFSDIAUN 0000
L6"0ES S8DINOSeY pPeldTIISaIUN 0000
00°Ggs S9DINO0SYY pPel10TIISLIUN 0000
LT 2TT2s- S20IN0S/Y peldTIISsIUN 0000
9¢€°9€0 ST S9DINOSaY pPL10TIYSaIUN 0000
00°9Ls S8DINOSSY PLIDTIISDIUN 0000
00963 S9DIN0S8Y Ps3DTIZISaIUN 0000
00°9Ls $90IN0SSY poi3dTIISLIUN 0000
00°96¢ £92IN0SaY Pa3IdTIFSaIUn 0000
SE'E9Ts §8D0IN0S2Y PeIDTIISSIUN 0000
66°LG5ZS S90IN0SSY PaI0DTIISDIUQ 0000
r9°002Zs S90IN0OS9y pPelDTIYSDIUN 0000
057 L6¢ S9DINOSSY P9IDTIISDIUN 0000
0G°L6S SODINOSSY pPeldTIZSDIUN 0000
05°L6S SODINOSAY PeIDTIISIIUN 0000
879935~ S8DIN0SdY PBIOTIFSaIUN 0000
29°vs0°¢s S®DIN0SSY Pe3dDTIISaIUN 0000
0070168 SenInossy po3oTIiisalun 0000
0g° L83 S9DIN0SaY P8IDTIYS8IUN 0000
£9°67s §9DIN0OS3Y PaIDTIFSDIUN 0000
9€°9¢28% S9DIN0SSY pPoldTIIS|/IUN 0000
98°€£€8°¢9s S$e0Inosay Po3IoDTIAISSIUN 0000
BT LS $9DIN0S9Y pPeldTIISs|IUf 0000
0283 §8DINOS9Y PaldTIIS3IUN 0000
117095 S8DINOSdY Poa30TIISSIUN 0000
0V 90cs S8DINOSdY PoIDTIISaIUN 0000
£8°L9s S9DINOSSY Paj3DTIlserun 0000
pung TeIsus9 00710
JOLSI(] [00YDS AlRIUSLIS]Y UOTU) uosie) Iy 871
Junouy

ananosay

pung

30TI35TQ

We50:89+0T LTI0Z/SZ/S

Z Fo 1 ebeg eoanosey/pung &g TTR3ISQ



P26

GE'089'2Z6% 8T 3IOTIISTA IOF TEIOL
ES0V6°ES 00ET Pungd 103 Te3lOL
LY VEV' 1S 0TES @oanosay IXo0F Telol
SZ 0vbs sweIboid TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TEg
8€ €8s sueIbord TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PITUD 0TES
78 0163 sueiboid TOOYOS - UOTITIAINN PTTYD 01€S
90°905‘2Z$ 0000 ®DInossy I0I TEIOL
90°9062¢ SODINOSsY PSI0TIISSHIUN 0000
punyg eTI939jER) 00€T
€8°78GS 0060 pung a03 Tel0L
00°'92Zvs ¥929 90Inossy IoI Telol
00°52%s SSQUSATIOSIJH JX03edNpPY 7929
€8°6G1% 0000 @oanosay I03F Te3loL
C9TLETS S$3DIN0SBY pPel3dTILISDIUN 0000
12223 S9DINO0SdY P8{1DTIISBIUN 0000
pung sTOOYDg Isjaeypn 0060
66 VST '88% 00T0 Pung Iog Te3OoL
86 "ISTS 0T06 ®S0Inosay I03J TeIOL
86 "TIGTs Ted0oT 18430 0106
9% QLIS 00I] ®oanossy 103 TeBIOL
G6°€Zs Axe3307 ®3®3S 00TT
161618 Ax®3307 @333 0011
0Z°€99'v$ ZEEO @0anosay I0F Telol
007065 '%s uern uotieIjusduc)/Teiuswetddng 4407 AR
0Z°¢0TS URJIDH UOTIBIJUSDUOD/TeiuswaTddng 1407 ZE€€0
SE'VLT'E8S 0000 @oanossy I0JF Telol
pung Teasusd 0010
10LISI(] [00YOS AJBIUSWALH UOTU[ ) UOSIE) Y 8T
Junoury

80aINossy pung 40TIZSTQ

WYS0:89:0T LT0Z/S2/S

Z 30 g ebeq soanosay /pung Ag Tre3lsq



GE'089°¢6%

Te30L puean

P27

8501
T abeg

Junoury

L102/82/8

aoanosay

eoanosay/pund Ad TTE3ISq

punag

I0TIISTQ



€ 3o ¢ 93eq

‘sjuawAed jo uonngLysip o} Jowd FO 01 PALINGII 3¢ JSNW IIPIO SIY],

areQ Ag

[eaoiddy pue uoneuieXg FOON

e

(T€9ZY OH) uonBZLIOYINE SISqUISW pIeoq Jo AjlLofewi B 9By Isnu ‘uasoyd st uondo s1yl J]

x STIOQUISIA pleog O
10

9akojdwg /1901 pazuoyny \m

99°098F$ LI0Z/OT/SO  :pdre( siuswAeq 10§ [e10], PUELD
0 sjudmAed pae)) paa)
99°098'¢$ (4 SjuBLIEA

“19381321 JuswiAed oy uo PaJsH| se pezuioyne ate sjuswAed Suimor[o] oyl uuied arjeusis pazuoyiny oy 1od sy

PLISI( [00YDS AIBJUIWS[F UOIU() UOSIBD) I SUIBN IOLUSI(]

JIPIQ JUdWARJ JILIISI(] [00YOS

P28



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1
Dated 05/10/2017 5/25/2017 10:58:24AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12548332 1298 BANK OF AMERICA - 2649 $2,064.44
12548333 1241 BANK OF AMERICA - 7914 $2,796.22
Total Amount of All Warrants: $4,860.66

P29



$8°09¢°T$
£v'8s
v6'8$
08°9T%
00°1ES
16'LETS
SOPLS
8ETLS-

e ———— e
——

Pry90'Ts
9€'89%
C8ls
P1'0S$
60°991%
60'CS
66't$
L8'6TS

96'€TS

S6'7iS
(ALY
6L°678'1$

6L°LS1S
SAS
P9 0£SE
€cots
$9°801%
0€91%

SLYLS
60'88S%
9L V0TS
1L°68%

sarmypuadxsy
Suneradp pue s201A108 10410

SAOUDIJUOY) PUE |9ABI]
sofjddng pue speLDRIA
sanjddng pue sjenaley
satjddng pue sjeioRg
so1jddng pue sy
sa1ddng pue speLojRy
sonddng pue sjeLslep

SO0IN0SY PaIoLSAIUN
$I0IN0SIY PajdLIsaIuy
SI0INOSIY PIIOLIISAILY
SI0INOSIY PIIdLISAIL)

199V JuRy Jofejn % SuioSuQ
S0INOSTY PajoLIsaIufy
S90IN083Y PAJOLISIIUN

SI0INOSIY PAIOLIISAIL (Y

JudwAie jo yunowy ejo],

00€T _quny puny 1o,] 1e10],

satjddng 2914335 P00, YO
poo,g

SWeIZ01J |00Y9S - UORIIRN PRYD

SweI3o1 4 00YIS - UOLILINN PEYD

0060 -IquaN pund 10, [B10],

so1ddng pue sjeuoepy
$j00qIXa ], uey ], Jayl() sHooy
SY0OqIXa |, UBY ] LY SHoOY

saunyipuadxy
Sunelad pue sao1ALag JOYI0)

sarmgipuadxsy
SunjeadQ pue sao1a10g 1oy10)

SHOOQIXD |, URY ], JOYI0) Syoog

A1a0107 91BIG
A1an07g 9BIg
Aapot amig

WeID
uoneRUIdU)/jejuswalddng 1107

juRiD
uoneiuasuo/euswalddng DT

A1o307 ABIS

0010 oqunp punyd 1o, [e10],

sa1jddng jeoipapy
saijddng pue sjerse|y
saijddng pue sjeney
sayjddng pue sjeLaey
sanjddng pue sjeiraleiy

3381504 - SUOIEAIUNWILIO))

sainppuadxy
BunessdQ pue s901AIS JoYI0)

saijddng pue sy
satjddng pue sjeLoRy

sanddng pue sjeusep

el
uonenuasuo)y/euswddng 1157

Aano aweig
$22In0S2Y PoIoLISAIU()
$321N0SY PaJoLSaIuN

AIPN0T] RIS

S3VUNOSIY PaIoLIsain

AINo] am1s
$30IN0SY PAJOLISaIUNy
$90IN0SIY PIIOLIISAIU[)

SO0INOSIY PAOLIISAIU[Y

000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010
000-0000T£-009£-0000-0-0000-0010
000-0000£+-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010
000-0000£+~0078-0000-0-0000-0010
000-0000€t~0118-0000-0-0S18-0010
000-0000£+-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010
000-0000£+-00T8-0000-0-0000-00£0
000-0000£#-0078-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0100L+-00L£-0000-0-0F£S-00€ 1
000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-0TES-00£ 1

000-0000€£¥-0001-0111-0-0011-0060
000-0000T¥-0001-0111-0-0011-0060
000-0000Z#-0001-0T11-0-0011-0060

000-000085-0001-0T11-0-2E££0-0060

000-000085-0001-0111-0-T€£0-0060
000-00002+-0001-01 L 1-0-00T1-0060

000-+000€4-00L2-0000-0-T€€0-0010
000-0000£4-0001-011T-0-0011-0050
00Z-0000£4-0001-TETT-0-0000-0010
002-0000£F-0001-CE1T-0-0000-0010
000-0000£+-0001-01E1-0-001 [-0010
000-0£0065-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010

660-00008$-0T#T-0000-0-0011-0010
00Z-0000£4-0001-T€11-0-0000-0010
000-0000€+-0078-0000-0-0000-0010
000-0000€5-001L-0000-0-0000-0010

P30

PI6L - VORIHAY 40 JANVE  1vTI EEERYSTI
6F9T - VOIUdIAY JO JINVE  86C1 (43214741
6¥9T - VORIANY IO JINVE 86T TEEBYSTI
6¥9¢C - VOIIIIAY JO MNVE  86T1 [433:3 494

unowy

INVTL8S01LIOT/ST/S

£Jo [ a3eq

190090

2011089y

IS-40 -NAd-0OD-Ad-Td-Ad

LTOZ/01/S0 *pareq spudwied 104
1918139y JudwAR g [BIdIdWWO))

0890L1 - Ad
0890LT - Ad
0890L1 Ad
0890L1 Ad
0890L1 Ad
0890L1 Ad
0890L1 Ad
2Ll - WD
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
OI1L191 Od
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
6L90L1 Ad
ON 2oua1aJoy]

SWEN JOPUSA  ON JOPURA  ON JUSINOO(]

JALISI( [00YdS AIBJUIWAHY UOIU() UOSIE) 1Y 8]



P —
e

P31

TTY6L'TS SJUIUAR J JO JUnOWy B0},
TT96L°T$ 0010 :doqump pung 104 [e10],
(2344 satddng pue seraR N $30IN083Y P3ILISILN 000-0000£7-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  0890L1 - Ad
uonepodsugl]
00°SLS - dxg 18dQ 7% "Ag “joig SODINOSY PojOLIISaIU[) 000-0T0085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 _ 0890L1 - Ad  ¥I6L - VOINAWNY 40 JINVE 14T £EE8KSTI
unowy 1220q0 30.IN0SIY IS-90 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-ad ON 20UdIdJoY SUIRN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUDWNI0(Y

INVTI:8S01L102/ST/S
£J0 7 38y

LIO0T/01/S0 :pAe( syuduile 10,
1918139y JudwAe g [eIdaWw0))

1ILIISI(] [00YIS A1BIUIWS]T] UOIU() UOSIB) Y 8T



99098y $ ‘lejo] puern T SIudUWARJ JO # [¥10],
99°098'7$ T SjudwAed Jo #[e)o ],
9£°89% 0o¢gl
67°991§ 0060
10°929°t$ 0oto
1810, puny

PLISI [00YDS ATBIUIWI|F UOIU() UOSIED) I 8] :IdLUSI(

WVZI85:01 L10Z/SZ/S LIOT/0V/S0 :pare( syuduwiked 104
1Jo 1 38eq 1918139y JudwAe g [RI2IWWO0))

P32




S6°PTS deln UuoT3BIAJUSOUCH/TrIuswaTddng JiD7 ZEE0
96 €28 ueIH UOT3RIJUSOUOD/TeiusweTddnsg J4D7 ZEE0
pung sTOOUDS Ix83Ixeyd 0060

P33

10°929'vs 00T0 Pund Io3 Te3or
00 TES 0ST8 @0anossy I03F TeRIOL
00" 1T€Es *300y ‘auten xolew ® butobugp 0618
§6°GETS 00TT ®oInosey I03 Te3olL
G 2GS Axs3307 @3BIS 00711
§9°807Ts AI23307T 9381g 00TT
SLPLS Axe3307 83e3s 0011
6L°LSTS ZEE0 S0INOSdY I0F TeloL
6L°LSTS UeIH UOTj3eIjusduUOC)/TeilusweTddng 4407 ZECO
LZ 102'v$ 0000 ®0Inossy I03F TeloL
?970€Ss S9DINOS8Y pP9IDTIISIIUN 0000
GG 9¢s S2DINOSeY pPolDTILSDIUn 0000
608863 SODINOSaY PHIDTIISDIUN 0000
9L vaCs S9DINOSDY PLeIldTIIS|IUN 0000
0€'971s $8DINO0SdY pPeIDTIISsIUN 0000
TL76Ss $80IN0S3Y PeIDTIISDIUN 0000
8E ZLS— S9DINOSsY pPe3DTIISaIUN 0000
€% 8¢ S22IN0sS8Y peldTI3ssIun 0000
0879¢s $8DIN0S8Y PSIDTIISOHIUN 0000
16°LETS S9DIN0S8Y PeIDTIISIIUN 0000
cLTVYS S90IN0sdY P8I0 TIISDIUN 0000
689 S90IN0SsY PeINTIISDIUN 0000
S6°FLS S8DIN0SSY PelDTIISDIUN 0000
00°GLS S20IN0SaY PLlDTIISd IUN 0000
58°09¢€ 28 S90IN0s9Y paldTIIsSaIUN 0000
pung Teisush 06010
JOLSI(] [00YOS AIRJUSWIS[F UOTU() UOSIRD) Y 8T
Junoury

W¥9T:8G:0T LT0Z/G62/S
¢ F0 1 eobeg

aoInosay

soanosay/pung Ag TTe3lSq

pung

A0TI3STQ



P34

99709893 81 3IDTIISTQ I0F TeRIOL
9€ "898 Q00ET pPuni I03 Tel0L
9€ "89¢ 0TES ®oanossy I0F TeIOL
v1°0G6s swexbord TOOUDS - UOTATIINN PTTYD 0TES
Zc 81ls sweiborg TooUdS - UOTITAZON PTTYD 0tTesS
pung eBTIajlaied 00€T
62°99TS 0060 pung I03 Te30]
8E€ " LZTIS 00IT ®oanosey 103 TEIOL
66°€$ ATe37307 eje3s 00TT
L8767 Axe1307 ®3eas 00TT
60°CTs Axe3707 e3e3g 00TT
£V 18% AI®3307 @23e35 00TT
16 8€S ZEEO ®Doanosoy Ioz Te3oL
pund STOOUDS I93IRUD (0060
JOLSI(T [OOY2S amﬁﬁoaoﬁm uotuf) uosie) WY 81
JIunoury a0Inossy pung 3O0TIISTA

WY9T:8G:0T L102/G62/6G

Z Jo 7z abeg ooxnosay/pung Ag TrTezaq



99°098‘%S

Te305L pueis

P35

WY9T:8G:0T
T 30 T abeg

Junoury

LT02/682/9

ananosay

@oanosay/pung Ad Tre3loq

pung

30TI3ISTQ



£Jo € 98eyg

‘syudwided yo uonnquysip o3 Joid FOD 03 PALLINIAL 3G ISIUI JAPIO STYL,

aNe g Ag

[eacaddy pue uoneuIwexy 300

aeq

(T€9ZF D) uonezLOYINE SIOQUISW PIeoq JO AJLiofew & dARY 1SN ‘uasoyd st uondo syl I7 4

x SIOQUISIA preog ’ O
10
99401dws /1051 pezLIOY \E

PSSII'PIS LTIOT/TI/SO  :pdje( SHudwiked 10j [BIO[, puBL)
01°0v0°1$ ré spuowideg paeD) 3paa)
PP'SLOETS SI SJUBLIBA\

10381391 JusuiAed o) uo pasy| se pazuoyne s sjuowked Surmorroy oy ‘punied aungeusig pezuoymy oy Jod sy

PLISI [00Y2S ALRJUIWALY UOIUN UOSIED I :SWeN JOLUSI]

JOPIQ JWWAR J JILISI( [00YdS

P36



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of |

Dated 05/12/2017 5/25/2017 10:58:33AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12548545 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $67.83
12548546 1312 CALSTRS 403bComply $24.00
12548547 406 CDW-G $7,924.59
12548548 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $908.96
12548549 1321 EXCEL MATH $1,001.61
12548550 331 THE GAS COMPANY $205.17
12548551 176 KINGS CO LOCKSMITH SERVICE $200.86
12548552 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $892.85
12548553 1033 Lawrence Tractor Inc $236.30
12548554 1255 MANUEL GARCIA CARTS $237.04
12548555 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $158.04
12548556 241 NICK CHAMPI ENTERPRISES INC. $38.59
12548557 246 OFFICE DEPOT $29.60
12548558 975 SSDA $150.00
12548559 665 TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF ED. $1,000.00
Total Amount of All Warrants: $13,075.44

P37



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For

Payments Dated 05/12/2017

Page 1 of 1
5/25/2017 10:58:37AM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14019548 1102 DELRAY TIRE $495.89
14019549 524 SUPPLYWORKS INC $544.21

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $1,040.10

P38



!

P39

vc.bMN% 5:05%&& Jojunouwy 1¥304,
yO'LETS 0010 Joquiny pun. 10, [B1O],
vO'LETS s1eday pue sasea ‘sfeiuay $301M083Y PIIDLISIIUN 000-00009$-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  8890L1 - Ad SINVD VIOUVO TANNVIN - §6T1 143572941
ocoes uawAeg Jo Junoury [2Joy,
0€'9¢TS 0010 JoqunpN pun, o, jei1o ]
0£'9¢T8 suedoy pue sasea 'SEIUY ooy JuieN Jofey 7 BuioduQ 000-00009S-018-0000-0-0S18-0010  L890LI - Ad ouf JoJoRI] 2OURIMET  £EQT 12934941
mw.wa% 3:05%&& Jojunowy iBlo g,
$8°768% 0010 JPqunN pun, 1o, [e10],

sajipuadxyy
$8°768% Bunesod( pue sao1asag YO SI0INOSIY PAOLISIIUL) 000-000085-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  9890L1 - Ad VONQH JO FDIAI0 0D SONIA  ¥i¥ TSS8YSTI
g0z HUBUAR JO JUNOWY [£J0 ],
98°00C$ 0010 JoqunpN pun, 104 [e10],

saImypuadxy
9800Z% 3unesddQ pue s91A138 10410 $90IN0SOY PAIdLISOI(Y 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  T890LT - Ad AYAS HIINSMOOTOD SONIY 9.1 1558¥5T1
LI'S0CS 3:05%«&.?- junowy jg10],
L1°S0T$ 0010 :2qunN pun. 1o, [e10],
L1'S0TS seD $921N083Y pajdLsaIL() 000-010055-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  S890LI - Ad HHL ‘ANVANOD SVD  [E€ 0558vSTI
—@.:vo.—w u-EQE%am Jojunowry 1810 g,
19100°1$ 0060 oqunN pun,g Jo [810],
19°100°1% SHOOQIXaL S|PLISIBIA [BUOHONISU[:AI90T 000-00001¥-0001-0111-0-00€9-0060 611L191 od HLVINTAOXd 1€l 6¥S8YSTI
ca.mcm% U:u:—%uh Jo junowy {810},
96'806% 0010 JoqunyN pun. 104 |BI0
585698 $21d0D-JUdWNITY FoUBUIIUIEIN Ao amig 000-500095-0001-0111-0-00T1-0010  $890LI - Ad
HELTS sa1do)-uowai3y doueuRjuIEy Koo s1mig 000-50009$-0001-01 1 1-0-0011-0010  #890L] - Ad NAGNVTHOVTHd  L601 8YS8YSTI
mm.vNarh% 3:«5%&& Jojunowy {ejoy,
65 ¥T6°LE 0010 :Iaquiny pung 1o, [B10],

AWOdU
6S'VTI'LS saiddng pue SfeLIGIEIN  mo'] SIUBLD OISEE | SL-VSV] 000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-010€-00£0 1ZILI9 - Od
Woduf

00°008 solddng pue SLISIRIN w0 SURID) oiseg [ OPLL-VSV] 000-0000€7-0001-0111-0-010€-0010 IZILI9T - Od O-Mad  9oF LYS8PSTI
00°yTS 3:0—:%&& Jo junouwy je30]j,
00'¥7$ 0010 dqunN puny 10 [e10],

samypuddxy
) BunessdQ pue s3014195 12O $20411053Y PALISIIUN 000-00008$-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  €890L1 - Ad AidwoDqeoy SYLSTVD  TIEL 9pS8YSTI
£8°L9% U:oE%ah Jolunowy jeloj,
£8°L9% 0010 :Ioquny puny o, [e10],

saanyipuadxyg
t8'L9% sunesad(y pug sad1AIdg JoI0) $9040053Y PAJLNSAIUY 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010 189041 - Ad JAYAS INJOAINA YIVAVIAY  ¥I SPS8YSTI

junoury 12(q0 90IN0saYy IS-€90 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-dd ON 30UaIJoYy QWiEN IOpPUS A ON JOPUS A ON JUdWNOO(]

INV8T:8S:01L10T/ST/S

£JO | 98eq

LYOT/TI/SO :paje( syudwie J0
1918139y Judwheq [BIDIIWWO))

JOLAISI(] [00YdS ALBIUIW|H uoluf} uosie) Iy §i



N

P40

1ZT°Ppss Juwdeg Jo Junowy {¥)o
[T¥pSS 0010 :Joquny puny 1o [R10],
1Thyes saipddng pue sjeLapy $90IN0S9Y PaJOLSIIU(] 000-0000€+-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  T690LT - Ad ONI SYIOMATIINS TS 6vs610v!
68°S6rS JudwAe g Jo Junowy [v)o |
68°Sov§ 0010 J9quny pun, 104 {10,
sainjipuadxy
685678 Sunesad() pue sa01A19g SO $30.IM053Y PAIOLIISAIU(] 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 LITLI91 - Od TALAVYIEA 2011 8rS61071
00°000° 1S SJudWAv g JO Junowy [Ejo |,
00°000°1$ 0010 “JaqunN pun,j 10, {10,
00°000°1$ $]0042§ AJUno/m 10830 Auend Joyseay, [ oL 000-£00085-0001-0111-0-SE0P-0010  €690LT - Ad 10 HOLIIO ALNNOD TUVINL  §99 6558¥ST!
? Juawded jo yunowmy [gjo g,
00°051$ 0010 Hequny puny 1o, [Bjo,
000518 SIDUDIYUOD) PUE [9ATL], $92.N0SY PRSI 000-0000T$-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010 +ZILI9T - Od Vass - §L6 8558yl
09°6Z$ JwwAe g J0 JUROWY {810 ],
09°62% 0010 IdquinN puny 104 10,
£0°91% sonddng pue s[eLARN $901N0SIY pajoLLsaiuf) 000-0000£4-0ST£-0000-0-0000-0010  1690L1 - Ad
Lsels sajddng pue sjenomiy A1ano ajmig 010-0000€4-0001-01T1-0-00T1-00T0  1690LT - Ad 10dad 01440 94T LSS8YSTI
65'8€S JudwAR Y JO JUNOWY (IO
65°8¢% 0010 -I_quInN pung 1o, [e10].
658¢8% salddng pue sppLoRIN 100y Jurepy Jofely 2 Surofup 000-0000€4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  0690L1 - Ad SHASIIVALNA [NVHO MDIN 14T 9558¥5T1
PO'8SIS JUdWABJ JO Junowy [¥30 ],
P0'851% 0010 :IoqunN pung 1o, [el0]
vO8S LS siedayf pue sosed'| “sfejuay S32IN0S3Y PajdUIsaIUf) 000-00009¢-0078-0000-0-0000-0010 689041 - Ad MAYWAS AHEOW HOAL-LLTION 9901 £658¥5T1
wunoury MOD.EO 231IN0SAY IS-90 -NA-0D-Ad-Td-qd ON S0UIRJY QUWIBN JOPUS A ON J0PUSA  ON JUWNI0(J

INV8T:8S:01LI0T/ST/S

£JO 7 93eq

LYOT/TI/SO :pde( syudmie 104
J9)SI30Y JudwAeJ [RIDIIWUWO))

PLISI [00YDS AIRIUIWI[T UOLU[} UOSIBD) UY 81



P41

PSSTIPL § :[ej0, puean) LI SIRWABJ JO # [BI0],
PSSITPIS L1 :sjuawhed Jo # [eI0L
19°100°TS 0060
€6EI1CIS 0010
[810L punyj

LS [00YDS AIBIUIWI[Y] Uuotu() uosie) 3] 8}

32LOSI(

INVSZ:8G:01 L10TZ/ST/S
[ Jo | 98ey

LI0T/TI/SO :paye( spudmied 1o
J9)S139Y JudwAe J [BIIIWWIO))




P42

IS TI00'TS 00€9 ooanossy I03F TEIOL
I9°TI00°‘TS STETID3RN TrRUOCTIONIZSUT:AI93307 00€9
puni sTooydsg as3aeypn 0060
€6 €TIT'ETIS 0010 PUng 103 Te3O0L
68 VLTS 0SI8 o0xnosay I0F Te3IOL
0€°9¢€Zs *100Y juteR xolelw ®» butobup 0618
647 8ES "Q00Y C3uTeR Iolelw 3 butobug 0618
00°000°‘T$ SEQY ®oINOsdY I0F Tel0ol
00°000°18 AQTTeND a9ydes) II 3T3TL SEOV
6S V26’ LS 0TO0E ®oanosey I03 Telol
66" V2T LS SUODUT MOT sjuelxy OTsed I 9T3ITILI-VYSVYI 0T0¢E
00°008s SWODUT MOT sjuexs DTsed I 273TL-YSYI 0T0¢€
€G°226¢% 001T ®2anosey I03 Te3loL
LG ETS AIX®3307 81elg 00TT
6875693 AI93307 93B18 00TT
T1°€128 Ai23307 83e3s 00TT
Z6°166'2% 0000 ®oanosay IoJ Telol
T2°v¥Ss S90IN0SsY peloTIISaIUN 0000
68°G6¥S S80IN0S8Y PoIDTIISDIUN 0000
00°061s S®0INO0SaY P8IDTIISSIUN 0000
£0°9Ts §90IN0S9Y Po3nTIISaIUN 0000
LT°502s S9DINOSYY Po3DTIFSDIUN 0000
98700¢s $30IN0S9Y PS3IDTIFSBIUN 0000
98772688 S9OINOSdY PeIDTIIsaIun 0000
00 vzs S8DINO0SeY pPo3DTIRSaIUN 0000
£€8°L9¢ S2DINOS3Y PV{IDTIISHIUN 0000
P0°8GTS §8DIN0SsY PIIDTIISIIUN 0000
70" LECS SB0IN0S9Y pPa3DTIASDIUN 0000
punjg Teasuss 00TO
1OLUSI(T [00YIS ATRJUDWIA[H UOLU() UoSIB) 1Y 81
Junouwry 8vINnosay pung 30Ta3SsTA

WY0E€:89:0T LT0Z/GZ/S

¢ 30 1 ebegq soanosay/pung Ag Treisd



YS'GIT' V1
T9°T00'1$

8T 3IDTIAISTQ I0F Te3oL
0060 pPung 103 Te3og

19LISI( [00YOS ATRIUSWS[T UOIU[ ] UOSIED) JIY 8T

P43

Junoury

WY0£:8S:0T L1I0Z/S2/6
Z Jo 7z abeg

|ananosay

soanosay/pung Ag TTe3zeq

pung

3IDTIAISTA



PSS STIT'VIS

Te3lol puean

P44

WJ0€:85:07T
T J0 1 abeg

Junowy

LT0Z/82/6

aoanosoy

aoaxnosayg/pung Ag TTe3Sq

pung

30TI3STA



€30 ¢ 93eq

‘syuduifed jo uonynqraysip 03 Jotad FOO 0} PIUIN}AI 3G Jsnul JIPI0 SIY L

oreq Ag

1eaoxddy pue uonewimexg FOON

areq

(Z€£9Zy D) UonERZLIOYNE SISQUISUI PIR0q JO AlLofew B oARY ISNUL “ULs0YD st uondo Sy JT 4

# SIOQUISIA paeog O
0
\/\S § sekordwig /190110 pazuoyIny \E
S0°TTYPIS LI0T/61/S0  :Paje( SludmAeJ Jof [0, pueLo
00°F0T°1S I sjudwAed pied) UpaID)

SO'8IS'CIS 14 SJURLIBAN

.bEwE juswiAed oy} uo pajsiy se pazuoyine ale sjuowiied Sumol[o] syl NuLRg 2imeusig pezuoyny 3yl 1od sy

12L3SI(J [00YOS AIBIUdWIALY UOIU() WOSIeD) Y :SWEeN 10LUSI(]

IPIQ JuwdwAe J PLISI( [00YdS

P45



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of |

Dated 05/19/2017 5/25/2017 10:58:47AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12549181 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $67.83
12549182 20 AT&T $136.84
12549183 1321 EXCEL MATH $910.55
12549184 189 LAWNMOWER MAN $51.81
12549185 1296 KELLY MYNDERUP $184.04
12549186 246 OFFICE DEPOT $36.58
12549187 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $469.26
12549188 897 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC $150.00
12549189 1289 STONEYS SAND AND GRAVEL LLC $65.77
12549190 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,160.37
12549191 708 VAVRINEK TRINE DAY & CO. LLP $10,285.00
Total Amount of All Warrants: $13,518.05

P46



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card RegiSfel‘ For Page 1 of 1

Payments Bated 05/19/2017 5/25/2017 10:58:49AM
Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14019636 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $1,104.00
Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $1,104.00

P47



00°¢8T01% 0010 :loquinyN punf 1o [eio
dxg

00°S8T°01$ npny - dxy 12dQ 7 “a1eg Joig S32UN0SAY pajoLsatun) 000-0L0085-161L-0000-0-0000-0010  80LOLT Ad )0 % AVA GNDIL HANRIAVA 80L 1616v5Cl
wors JudWARJ JO JuROWY JBI0 L
LEOITIE 00€1 dequnn pung 104 jlof,
8TY9% satjddng 91A10g po0,f 19910 SWweiSoid [00YDS - UOILINN PIYD 000-0100L¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  LOLOLI Ad
60°960°1$ POO  sweIFoid 100UdS ~ UOHIIAN PIYD 000-00004t-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  LOLOLT - Ad SHDIAYAS AOO4 OOSAS 90T 0616¥5Cl
wees sudwile Jo junowy (8o,
LL'S9S 0010 H9quinN punyg 1o {30,
LLS9$ soiddng pue LRl INCHIO I 000-0000£5-0001-01 11-0-0011-0010  90LOLT - Ad JAVYED ANV ANVS SAANOLS 6871 6816¥SCI
o0 0s1s JuAwAe JO JUNOWY {810,
00°061% 0060 Joquny pung 10, [eio],

sainyipuadxyg 1uRID
00'0s 1S Buneiad() pue SIAS YO uonEU0U0) [eIuswaddng L1 000-000085-0001-0T11-0-ZEE0-0060  SOLOLY - Ad  OTISAVMHLVATOOHOS  L68 8816v5C1
9T6ors HudwAed Jo Junowry [ejoy,
9T 69$ 00€1 SIBqUINN puny 104 (2101,
9769v$ POOd  sweidold [00Yog ~ UOLLINN PLYD 000-0000L7-00L£-0000-0-01£$-00€T  v0OLOLI Ad 1SA00A AdIVA SYIDNA0Ud 89¢C LBI6VSTL
8s9es Hudwe Jo Junoury [e30 ],
85798 0010 :_qunN pund 1o [e10],
85°9¢$ sa1pddng pue sjeLdIR SIDINOSIY PajoLisaIlf) 000-0000£7-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  €0L0LI Ad L0d4d 921440 144 9816v5Cl
1 UdAWARJ JO JuUnOWY [8J0
FO'P81S 0010 :doquny pung 104 [Bl0L,
POv81s SIVUDIRJUOT) pue [oaRL], SA0UN0SIY pojoLysalun 000-0000Z5-00£L-0000-0-0000-0010  TOLOLT Ad ATIEN dYIANAN - 961 S816¥STI
siss HudwAe g Jo JUNOUY |80, :
18716S 0010 :JaqunN pun,j 10, [2I10],

sasmipuadxg
187158 Junesad( pue sa01aiag YO 100V Jurejy Jofejy % SutouQ 000-000085-0118-0000-0~0S18-0010  00LOLI Ad NVIN YHMONNMYT 681 ¥816¥STI
Ssoies 3uouwke  jo Junowy [ejo
SS016% 0060 JagumnN puny 10, [e10],
50168 SqooqIxa . SjeHRlRIA [BUOHONISUT: KIS0 000-00001+-0001-0111-0-00€9-0060  6690L1 Ad HLIVINTIOXd  1T¢1 £8L6VSTL
y8OTES Budwie Jo Junowy 3oL
P8°9¢€18 0010 I_qUINN puny 10, [BI0L
y89e1s duoydapa L - suonetuNWILO $90INOSAY PAOKISIIUL] 000-010065-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ §690L1 - Ad BV 0T T816¥ST1
g8 Hudude g Jo Junowy (o, )
£8°L9% 0010 :JRquunp puny 10, [€10],

samjipuadxyg
£8'493 3uneiad() pue $991AI9S 19410 $20IN0SY PaJOLSIIUN 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  #690L1 - Ad JIAYAS WAOLINA MAVAVIV ~ ¥1 1816VST1

junoury 192090

P48

INVOY:8S:01LT10T/ST/S

£Jo [ a8ed

20In0sY

IS-H0 -N4-0D-Ad-Td-Ad

LT0Z/61/S0 :pare( syudwied Joq

19)SI139Y JudwiAed [BIDIIWWO))

ON 20Uy

SUIBN JOpU2A ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

JOLSI(] [00Y2S ATBJUdUId[g UOIU() U0sie)) Iy 81



l

P49

00'FOI LS SJuduAe g Jo Junowy (B0
00'¥01°1$ 00$Z -Jaqunp pun, 1o, [e1o],
0070F1S sileday pue sase] “S|EIuaY 52011053y PajoLISaIL(] +21-000095-00L8-0000-0-0000-00ST  [0L0L1 - Ad IDVNVIN ¥VTINGOW HTIEON LI 9€9610¢1
00°S8T0IS SUBWARJ JO JUNOWY [B)0 ],
unoury 1930Q0 201n08Yy IS- 90 -N4-0D-Ad-Ti-dd ON 20UI9JY SWEN JOPUS A ON JOPUSA  ON JUIWINDO(T

NVOP:8S:01L102/ST/S
£JO 7 98eq

LTOT/61/S0 :paje( syuduwide g dof
19)S139Y JudWAe [BIOIIWWIO))

1910S1( (0042 AI12)UIWI[F Ui} uosie) uy 81



P50

SO°TT9'v1 § :[e10], pueIo) 71 SIUSWAERJ JO # [BJO,
S0'TTOVIS 4 :sjudwle Jo # [ejog,
00 ¥01°'1S 005T
£9°679°'1$ 00€1
SS090°1% 0060
LS LT8OLS 0010
[¥30L puny

PLISI(] [004OS ATBIUIWI[ UOIU[) UOSIED) I 8§ :INISI

WVO0P:8S:01 L107/ST/S
[ Jo | a3eq

LT0T/61/S0 :p3je( syudwiked 10
1938139} JudwAeq [BIIIWUIO))




P51

S0°229°'v1$ 81 3IOTIISTQ I0T TEIOL
00" VOT'TS 00S§Z Pung Ioz Teiol
00" ¥0T'T$ 0000 ooInossy I03 TeIOL
00 FPOT TS S901N0s9y Pe3oTISaTIUn 0000
pPung seT3TTTOoRITRAITARD 00672
€9°629°1$ 00€T pPung I03 Te3OL
€9°629'1% 0TES @0aInossy I03F TRIOL
926978 sweIbord ToOOUoS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
82 ¥9sg swerboxg Tooyos - UOTITIINN PITUD 01€s
60°960'T$ sweIboxg TooUyss - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
pung eTisjisjyed 00¢€T
S5 °090°1$ 0060 PuUng 03 Te3loL
GG 0168 00£9 ©SOINOS3Y IOF TRIOL
GG 0168 STRTIDIRN TRUOTIJIONIISUT :AIS3307 00£9
00°0ST$ ZEEO ®oInosey I03 Te3ol
00°0GTsS dqedd UOTIBIZUSOUOD/TeluswaTddns 1407 Zee0
pung sfTooyds Ja3Iey)d 0060
LB LZB'OTS 00TI0 Puni I03 Te30L
I8 1SS 0SI8 @oanossy IOI Telol
187168 T300Y -juTeRy Iolew % butobug 0G18
LL 998 00IT @0anosay I03F TeloL
LL™S9S Az®3307 9231838 00TT
62 0TL'0TS 0000 ®oanossy I03F TeIOL
00°G8Z01$ SDANOSY PLIDTIISDIUN 0000
85 9¢s $80IN0SdY pPel3DTILSDIUN 0000
78 9€1s S80INO0SeY PB{IDTILSIIUN 0000
£8°L9S S9DIN0SaY peldTIlssIun 0000
FO0°" 9813 S90IN0S8Y Pa3oTIASaIUN 0000
pung TeIsuss 0010
IILUSI(T [00Y2S AIRJUSWIA|F UOIUN UOSIED) Y 87T
Junowy aoanosay pung
WYEP:8G:0T LTI0Z/SZ/S

T Jo T =abeg

eoanosay/pung Xg Trezsq



G0°229'VTS

Te3oL puead

P52

WYEY18G:0T
T Jo 1 abeg

Junouwy

LT0Z/82/8

DOINOSDY

aoanosay/pung Xg Trejzedq

pung

30TI3STA



‘sjuswided yo wonnqrysip 03 sotad FOO3Y 03 pouanjal aq snm Japao S|y g,

are(y £g

[eaoxddy pue uopeusueXq HOON

areq

(z£9zy OF) vonezLIOGME SIAGUSTL PI80Q JO AjLI0feW © 9ARY Isnul ‘ussoy ST wondo sy Ha

« SOQUISI preog

10
é é 99A0TdWH/I00IO PZLIORLY
80°0LE'SIS LI0T/9T/S0  :paje( HURWARJ J0J [B)0], PUBID)
10°295$ I sjuamdB g pig)) Hpos)
LO"808'V1S LY SJuRLIBA,

“IoysI501 JuouLied oy} o PoIsy se pezLoyIne sue sjuouided SuImol|o} o Yruusg oeusis pezuoyiny oy Jod sy

PLISIQ [00YIG AILIUIMIF UOTU[) WOSIBY Y]  :OUIeN JILSI(]

TANTMA TMATHAD ¥ 14T FAOT AT ENNITACY

P53



it Carson Union Elementary School Distri ~ yvarrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1
Dated 05/26/2017 6/2/2017 8:18:45AM
ant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
2549727 1305 Amazon $1,310.82
2549728 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $67.83
2549729 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $57.20
2549730 1221 CDI COMPUTERS (US) CORP $1,784.79
2549731 1322 HAYDEN GARCIA $120.00
2549732 1225 INFINITY COMMUNICATIONS AND CO $1,750.00
2549733 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $1,919.73
2549734 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $1,465.83
2549735 845 STAN PLOOY $120.00
2549736 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $1,377.39
2549737 285 ROE OIL CO. - $1,322.67
2549738 1323 HENRY SHACKELFORD $120.00
2549739 650 MARI SHACKELFORD $120.00
2549740 975 SSDA $95.00
2549741 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $2,668.75
2549742 1247 TULARE COUNTY REGISTRAR OF VOT $448.77
2549743 819 JESSICA WRIGHT $59.29
Total Amount of All Warrants: $14,808.07

P54



it Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For

ment Number

Payments Dated 05/26/2017

Page 1 of 1
6/2/2017 8:18:49AM

Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
4019710 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $562.01
Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $562.01

PSS



P56

05'20T°1$ S00Y2S UR0/M 198DU0) $30IN059Y pajoMisalury 000-¥0008$-0€1€-0000-0-0000-0010  9ILOLT - Ad VONUH 40 TOLHO 0D SONI it £ELE
00°0SL'1$ WAL Jo Junowy [8)o],
00°0SL1$ 0010 :eqUmMN pung 104 [eI0],
sampuadxy .
00'0SL1$ BuneiadQ pue s301A13S JSUI0 S30UNOSTY PAISINSAL 000-000085-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  STLDLT - Ad INOLLVIINAWWOD ALINIINI  $ZZI TELG:
000218 JUSWAB JO Junowry [BJoJ,
000218 0010 :Iequnp pung 10 18101
saimrpuadxg
00'0Z1$ Suhjesed() pus se91ALag JoyI0) 8O0 B0 000-000085-00Z-SET11-0-0106-0010  60L0L1 - Ad NAJAVH VIDUVD  TZE1 1EL6I
CL'PSLTS JuImAB JO JUNOWY [BI0],
6LV8LTS 0010 :30qUIN puny 104 (RO,
swoouy
6L¥8L°1S Pateosda(q UON-uawdinbT Mo SJURID) O1SRE | SPIL-VSVI 000-0000+¥-0001-0111-0-010£-0010 ZCILIST - Od QMOD (SN SYTLNINODIAD 12Tl 0€L61
0T°LS$ SJURAB JO Junowy (8301
0T LSS 00€T aquinN pung 10 (€101
0TLss PO04  surridoig [00H0g - LONLANN P 000-00004F-00££-0000-0-01€5-00€1  €1L0LT - Ad ) INTALEVAAQ VINIOATTVD  bbE 6TL61
£8°79$ judwied Jo Junowy WMoY
£8'L93 0010 :leqump punJ 10y [ejo
saxmrpuadxyy
£8°L9S 3unjeIsd( pus S20[AI0S 19YIQ) $30IN0S3Y PAILLSAIUN 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  TILOLI - Ad )IA¥AS WIOJINO TIVIAVEY 1 87L64
®oIE1s YUABABF JO JUBOWY [BJO L,
68'S13 00€T Joqump punyg Joq o),
68°518 sonddng pug S[ELAEN  swBIBo14 [00YAS - UOCHLINN PIYD 000-0000€t-00L£-0000-0-01€5-00€1  ITZ0LT - Ad uozZBWY GO LTLGY
PLI9ES 0060 -13quInN pund JoJ THIOL
Juein
6678 sa|ddng pue spHORK uonRNUSIBE)EUSWRAANG 41T 000-0000£»-0001-0111-0-ZEE0-0060  TILOLL - Ad
WRID
TELIES sofjddng puw SjLABH  UORBAULIUOD,TEIUAWISIANG 4T 000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-ZEE0-0060  TTL0LI - Ad
£V618 safddng pus speisgepy S$30IN059Y PajoLsay) 000-0000€£7-0001-0T11-0-0000-0060 11LOLY - Ad gozeury SOl LTL6
61668 0010 :IPquunN puny o [e10]
Gw0vTIs soijddng pue sieuaey Ano amg 000-0000€7-0001-0TT1-0-0011-0010 0ZILI9T - Od
(S ¥7174 saryddng pus sjeLsIRIN S32UN0STY PIIOINSAIUL) 000-0000E-0001-01 T T-00000-0010 SITLI9T - Od
W1
8'Les saijddng pue SR uonBsuEoN0D EIUSLAIddNg 15T 000-0000£(~0001-01 11-0-ZEE0-00T0  T1L0LI - Ad
00°00v$ sayddng pue sfeuaey AsspoT ammig 000-0000£4-0001-01 1 1-0-0011-00T0 811LIO1 - Od
D
P 9s$ sefjddng pue sjenaRIN -uoRenuLU0)jRURWIdANS 117 000-0000€-000L-01 1 1-0~2€€0-0010  T1LOLI - Ad
R
8L7THS soyddng pue sELORW  uonenueouo)jeuswaddng 310 000-0000EF-000T-OF 11-0-ZEE0-0010  EILOLT - Ad uozZeWwy  SQf] LTL6t
unoury 1990q0 SVMOSIY IS-90 "NA-OD-Ad-Td - ON 30UIIIY SWIBN JOpU3A  ON JOPUIA  ON Jusu

WV6E8L'8  LT0U/T/9

$3o | a8eg

LIOT/9USO :pare( Simamke g 10
1938139y JudmIfe ] [RIDISWUO))

JOLYSI(F [0040S AIBJUSWISTY UOTU() UOSIT,



PS7

00'S6% 0010 Ieqump pung Joq o],
00568 $30UILAIUOT) PUE [o4RI] $301M083Y pejoLTsarmy) 000-00002S-001£-0000-0-0000-001¢ §TILI91 - Od Vass  si6 0vLe
Q0°0Z1S JUamAR ] Jo Junowmy 1830,
00°0Z1$ 0010 JequnN punyg 1o [B10],
sarmpuadxs
00°0C13 Smrisd() pus saiAIS YO 18007 150 000-00008S-00TFSEFT-0-0T06-0010  T1TLOLT - Ad RIVA‘QIOITINDOVHS 059 65L6
00°0Z1S HumABJ Jo Junowy Jrjog,
00°0Z1¢ 0010 ‘39quunp puny I [eJO0L
saanjipuadxy
00°0z1$ 3uneiadQ pue 501405 IO 18907 1930 000-00008S-00T¥-S€11-0-0106-0010  0TL0LI - Ad AUNAH ‘QIOLTIAOVES  £Z€1 8L
LYTZETS HuAU ] JO JENOWY [BIOL
LOTTETS 0010 equunp puny 1o (810,
{ong
$8°00T$ jesaicyemiosen- ddng 2p e S301M089Y PIOUISAIUN 000-0T00EH-00¥8-0000-00000-0010  0ZLOLT - Ad
jong
SLLITIS Jessi/emrjosen)- 1ddng 3 pey $20M0STY pazotgsaIun 000-0100€4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  OZLOLI - Ad
Py ‘
90¥018 jesaiqauiosep- 1ddag @ pRIN 300y urBpy tofejy % SuroSug 000-0100€5-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  0ZLOL] - Ad ‘VOTOHOY  $8¢ LELGI
6£LLEIS quduIfBg JO JUNOWY B0,
6ELLETS 00€] :JequInp puny 10, [Bj0],
§T69V8 Pooy  sumifoid [00YSS - LOBLGNN PIYD 000-0000LP-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€}  61L0LT - Ad
382944 Pooj  surerSold [00YOS - UOHINN PIYD 000-0000Lb-004£-0000-0-0T€S-00ET  6TL0LT - Ad
£0'PSHS Pood  sumiforg [004oS - UORLINN PHYD 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-00ET  61L0LT - Ad 1SAOOd AMIVQ SYIONAOMd 85T 9£L61
00°0Z1S BuwWALJ J0 JunoWY [BjoL
00'0Z1$ 0010 Hequuny punj JoJ jgoL
sampuadxyg
00°0Z1$ Suge1sd( pue se0LAg Y10 [2207 JOYI0 000-000085-00ZH~SET1-0-0106-0010  8ILOLT - Ad NVIS ‘A0OTd  sb8 SELGY
£8°SP°1S NRWARJ Jo JUNOWY jR)o ],
£€8°COF'1S 0010 uaquInN puny Iog [e10],
sasmipuadxy
§L'99%8 BupeiadQ pus $901A105 1510 $901M059Y perausasun) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-00T0  LTLOLI - Ad
samppuodxy
TE66€$ BuguiadQ Pt s0[AKS 1910 5301059y PatorAsaI() 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-00T0  LLLOLT - Ad
samupuadxg
00'sces Buned() pue IAISS JoI( SI0IN0SIY PAIOLIISIIL[) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  LILOLY - Ad
LLvLes SIBdSY pue sosea] ‘spEiuay SIDIN0SIY POJOMISIU[] 000-000095-009€-0000-0-0000~0010  LIZ0L1 - Ad IAYES FTMHOW HOZLIITAN  9¥01 VELGY
£LGIGES JuwAed Jo Junomy [gj0], A
£L616°1S 00T0 Jaquun pund JoJ [0,
SunuiidioBun-
ECLILS dxg 18dQ %9 “AISS Jod S3M0S9Y PAOLIISIU() 000-090085-00v£-0000-0-0000-0010 _ 91£041 - Ad VONQH 40 321440 00 SONIX  bik EEL6Y
pleidluinvg 192{q0 32IN08AY IS-90 “NI-0D-Ad-TI-Ad ON 0UUYY SUIBN JOPUSA ON JOPUIA ON JUSU

NVOE81:8  L10T/T/9

y Jo 7 oleg

LI0T/97/S0 :pare( syuduided 1o
- 1938139y Judmie [BIDIIWUWO))

IOLSI( (00O AlBjUdmWa]Y UoIU) UOSAY,



P58

10°79¢8 Huomideg Jo Junomy [ejo
10°795¢ 0010 squinN pung 104 18301
19°L8% saidoD-uauasI8y souruNUIRH Koo ammg 000-50009S-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010 ¥ILOLT - Ad
Ot vLvs sa1doy-jussa18y sourusiuRy Alano] sies 000-500095-0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  ¥ILOLT - Ad SAS SSANISOE SOINOYLTIVD €601 01461
Tess 3udwigd Jo yunoury [e30 ]
67653 00€T “IsquinN pung 304 [e10],
6§2°658 POOS  stBIB01] |0OYRS ~ UOBLINN PY) 000-0000LY-00LE-0000~0-0TES-00E1  $TLOLT - Ad VOISSAl ‘LHDORIM 618 EvL6t
LLBEFS Judswied Jo Junowy [wo]
LL8VYS 0010 “equmpN pung 104 [RI0L
saanypusdxyg

LL8VYS SuyreiadQ pue saojAleg 1RO S32IN0SFY palotsaILf) 000-00008S-001£-0000-0-0000-00T0  £TLOLL Ad VALSIOTY AINNOD HIVINL  L#Tl (422
SL°899°CS Jusmded Jo janouwy [g30]
€L'899°C$ 00€1 QN pund 10, JB30L,
9 €7Z8 safpddng ao1a19g poO 1Y sweaSerg [00Yog - HOBHIIN PIYD) 000-0LOOLY-00L£-0000-0-0F£5-00€1  ZTLOLI Ad
60°SETIS POOd  sWeIB0ld [00OS - UGHIGNN PIID 000-G000LY-00LE-0000-0-01£S-00€1  ZZLOLL Ad
1P 118 POO]  surerdosd j00Yas - UOHLHNN PITYD 000-0000£p-004E-0000-0-01€S-00E1  TTZLOLT - Ad
8£°€8S saijddng 901A19G P00 19N  swreBoig [00YS - HOHLIAN PIUD 000-0100L¥-00LE-0000-0-01€5-00£1  TTLOLI - Ad
15168 POOI  swidold 100N - USHIAAN PIIYD 000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-01€5-00€T  ZTLOLT - Ad SEDIAYAS JOOd ODSAS 90T IvLes
00°S6$ Hudwied Jo Junowy [¥10],

junouty »efq0 951053y [S-90 -NI-OD-Ad-H-Qd  ON 3oUIJY SWEN I0PUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON Judu

WV6EBI:8  L10T/Z/9

¥ 30 ¢ ofey

LT0T/97/S0 :pare( SiustAeg a0
J9)S139Y Jusmle [erIommo))

RLYSI( [00YIS A1LJUIWI]F UOKL() UOSIB.



P59

80'0LEST § ‘[eI0], pusiy g] SJUSWABJ JO #[¥IO]
80°0LE'S1S 8T  :SpuomAeq Jo # [BI0L
TS8LIYS 0o€l
PL'19¢S 0060
78'678°018 0010
610, pung

JOLLSI(] [00YDS ATBIUIWID[F UOI() UOSIB)) JIS[ QT 1OLISI(Y

WVEESL:S  L10W/T/9
140 [ o8eq

LI0T/9YYSO :pare( SHudmdey 10
J9)S189Y JuUdmIARJ [CIIIIWUIO))



P60

90 '¥01¢ 0ST8 eoInosay I0F TeI0L
90°701s *300Y -3uTen Ioler 3 Butobug 0ST8
6L V8L TS 0TQE ®oanosey IoJ Tezol
6L°78L1S SWORUL MOT gjuean OTseg I °T3ITI-USVI 0To0E
10°980°1S 00TT ©0INOsS9y I0F TEIOL
00007 Axej330T ®3e3s 00TT
00° %218 Ax93307 @3e3g 00TT
OV vLYS AI231307 83®€3g 00TT
19°L8s 4103307 s3e38 0011
Y0 5918 ZEEO =oanosey 103 TRIOL
Z8° LGS ueIS UCTIRIZUSDUO)/TeluswsTddng FioT ZEEO
8L°Z%8 UeIS uoTleRIjUSDUO)/Teluswstddug AADT ZEEO0
vV 998 uexd uoTieIJULOUOD/TeRIUsWRTAdng JAD7 CEEQ
26°60Z'LS 0000 =danosey I0F Te30%
LL 9LES $90IN0SaY pPoloTIISOIUN 0000
00°52Zs $90IN0S9Y PaIDTIISIIUN 0000
TE"66ES £90IN0S8Yy po3DTIYsoIUR 0000
SL°99FS $ODIN0OSDY PeIDTIISSIUN 0000
ST wyes SP0INOS®Y PeloTIISVIUN 0000
$8°00Ts sepInOS8y PolOTIISLIUN 0000
€CTLTILS £30IN0OS8Y pPo3lOTIISdIUN 0000
06°202'1¢ sadInosey peloTIISIIUN 0000
00°0SL TS §90INOSeY PelOTIISSIUN 0000
9L LET'TS sedInNossy pPaloTIISeIUN 0000
£€8°L9s S$20aINn0osey peloTIIsLauU( 0000
LL 8%PS $8DIN0S|Y pPOIDTIISBIUN 0000
00°S6% $90IN0S9Y PeIOTIYSBIUN 0000
pung TeIsusy  Q0T0
IOLUSICT [00YDS AIRJUSUIS[H UOIU) WOSIBY) ITY €
Junomy spanosey pung IOTAFST

W¥Zy:81:8 Lioe/e/9

Z 30 1 °beg soxnosay/pung Ag Tre3eq



P61

80°0LE'STS 81 IOTIRSTQ I0F TeIOL
2SS 8LI'VS 00ET Pung x0F Tw30L
¢S 8LT TS 0TES ©0INosey I0F TRIOL
IT°¥SH$ Swexbold TOOYOS - UOTITAINN PTTUD 0TES
§Z'69¥%$ sweaboxgd TooUDE -~ UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
£0°FGHS swerborg TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
0Z° LGS sweibolg TOoOyDs - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0IES
62°65$ swexboxg TOOYDS ~ UOTITIINN PTTUD OTES
Ty 112% swerboxgd TOOYDS - UOTITIIUN PTTUD 0TES
BE " €8% sWerbold TOOYOS - UOTITIION PTTYUD 01€S
60°GEZ'TS SweIbord TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0T€S
9% €TTS swexboxg TOOUDS - UOTITIIBN PTTUD 0TES
I7°S16¢ sweiboxg TOOYDs - UOTITIIOYN PTTYD 0T1€S
68°STS swezboxd TOOUDS - UOTITIION PTTUD 0T€ES
pung eriejisjep 00€T
YL I9ES 0060 pung xoz Te3oL
1€ "2VES ZEEO SOANOS\Y I0F TEIOL
66°¥2% Jeld UOTIBIIUSDUOD/TejuswaTddng 407 Z2E€0
ZELIES Ue1H uoTjerjusouo)/TeiusweTddns LIDT ZEE0
£V 618 0000 ®oINOseSY IOZ TRIOL
€7°6T% S80IN0SYY Pe3OTIISIIUN 0000
pung sTooydg I93aeyp 0060
Z8'628'01% 0070 Pung o3 Te3lol
00°087$ 0T06 ®oanosey I03F Tel0%
00°02Ts Te00T I9Y30 0106
00°0CTS TB00T I8YUlQ0 0106
00°02T$ 8007 I843l0 0106
00°021s Te00T I3Y3lo 0T06
puni TeIsus)  QQT0
JOLLSI(] [00YOS AlBUDWIS[ UOIU[) UOSIR) Y €
Junowy spanosey pung JOTAIST
WYZy:8T:8 LT02/2/8

Z Jo 7 =beg e0anosey /pung Ag TTR3SQ



P62

80 0OLE‘STS Te3oL puBId

Junoury B0INOSIY pung IQTIIST

WYZv:81:8 L10Z/2/9
T 30 T ebeg eoxnosey/pung Ag TTe3ad



From: Margaret DeSantos

Purpose: Review and consider approval of the Inter-district request(s)

Code ] Smts | Lasrie ] o
1718-6-020 Leaving sowkk Child Care Consideration for 06/07/2017 Qak Valley
approval
1718-6-021 Leaving T Child Care Consideration for 06/07/2017 Oak Valley
approval
Consideration f ‘ Lakeside
1718-7-022 | Returning swkerniy Employment sideration for Pending
approval
Approval
Consideration fi Lakeside
1718-0-023 Returning SR Employment onsideration for Pending
approval
Approval
Consideration f HESD
1718-4-024 Returning koo ok Employment onsideration 10r Pending
approval
Approval
Consideration fc HESD
1718-6-025 | Returning ra Employment nsideraion 1ot Pending
approval
Approval
Consideration for Kit Carson
1718-6-026 Leaving AAR AN AN Sp Circumstance lon o Pending
approval
Approval
Consideration fc Kit Carson
1718-4-027 Leaving S—— Sp Circumstance ion for Pending
approval
Approval
1718-1-028 Returning ok A Sp Circumstance Consideration for Pending HESD
approval Approval
1718-4-029 Leaving P Employment Consideration for Pending Kit Carson
approval Approval
1718-1-030 Leaving S Employment Consideration for Pending Kit Carson
approval Approval
1718-7-031 Returning R Child Care Consideration for Pending HESD
approval Approval
. . . HESD
1718-0-032 Returning . Child Care Consideration for Pending
approval Approval

P63



1718-2-033 Returning ok Child Care Consideration for Pending HESD
approval Approval

1718-6-033 Returning - Child Care Consideration for Pending HESD
approval Approval

1718-5-034 Returning N Child Care Consideration for Pending HESD
approval Approval

17184-035 Returning Aok Child Care Consideration for Pending HESD
approval Approval

1718-8-036 Returning ok Sp Circumstance Consideration for Pending HESD
approval Approval

1718-7-037 Leaving RN Sp Circumstance Consideration for Pending HESD
approval Approval

1718-0-038 Leaving SRR Sp Circumstance Consideration for Pending HESD
approval Approval

P64



genda Item

ving the renewal Kit Carson Preschool Agreement between Kings Coun

ducation and Kit C,-,al'S01:1',’U!1,i,011'551 1entar }cjhooljlj);i‘stiﬁ:igt

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To renewal the Agreement of providing services to children aged three (3) years to five (5) years in
the Kings County area.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P65



- #Kings County Office of Education

Tim Bowers - County Superintendent of Schools

KIT CARSON PRESCHOOL AGREEMENT

This Kit Carson Preschool Agreement (“Agreement”) is made as of July 1, 2017 between Kings
County Office of Education, a public entity organized and existing under the laws of the State of California
(“KCOE”) and Kit Carson Union School District, a public entity organized and existing under the laws of

the State of California (“Kit Carson”) (collectively “Parties™).

RECITALS

A The Parties understand the need for quality school readiness programs for low-income
children in Kings County and desire to collaborate for the purpose of establishing a preschool
program at Kit Carson’s school site (“Kit Carson Preschool™).

B. KCOE is under contract with the California Department of Education, Child
Development Division (“CDD”) to provide State Preschool Programs (“CSPP Contract”). KCOE
wishes to provide CSPP funds for the establishment and operation of Kit Carson Preschool.

C. Kit Carson will provide the facility and nutrition services for Kit Carson Preschool.

D. Kit Carson Preschool will be a state-subsidized child care center and must comply with
the following laws, regulations and contracts (collectively “Child Care Regulations™):

1. California Education Code;

2. Title 5 California Code of Regulations (“Title 57);

3. California Health & Safety Code;

4. Title 22 California Code of Regulations (“Title 227);

5. CSPP Contract and its accompanying “Preschool CSPP Funding Terms and Conditions
and Program Requirements for Child Development Programs” (“CSPP Terms and Conditions”) is hereby
incorporated in this Agreement and attached as Exhibit 1; and

6. All other applicable laws and regulations.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in the Agreement, the Parties,
intending to be legally bound, agree as follows.

ARTICLE I FUNDING KIT CARSON PRESCHOOL

Section 1.1.  Establish Preschool Program. The parties agree to establish Kit Carson
Preschool and provide pre-kindergarten services to children aged three (3) years to five (5) years
(“Preschoolers™) that reside in Kit Carson’s school district; preschoolers can also reside in surrounding
areas in Kings County (“Preschool Program™). The Preschool Program shall consist of two (2), one-half
(1/2) day preschool classes. The Preschool Program will follow Kit Carson’s school year calendar.
Preschool class will have a capacity of twenty four (24) preschoolers.

P66



ARTICLE II PRESCHOOL OPERATIONS

Section 2.1.  Title 5 Compliance and CSPP Program Requirements. The Parties shall
comply with Preschool Program Requirements and State Preschool Program Quality Requirements, as
mandated in the CSPP Terms and Conditions. Such requirements include, but may not be limited to: 1)
eligibility criteria and documentation of eligibility for services; 2) admission policies and procedures; 3)
no fees charged to families; 4) confidentiality of records; 5) staffing qualifications; 6) staffing ratios; 7)
minimum hours and days of operation; and 8) due process rights; 9) program philosophy, goals and
objectives; 10) developmental profiles; 11) education program; 12) staff development program; 13) parent
involvement and education; 14) health and social services; 15) nutrition; and 16) annual self-study
process.

Section 2.2.  Child Care Center License. KCOE shall become a child care center licensee of
the California Department of Social Services, Community Care Licensing Division in accordance with
Title 22 (License”) for Kit Carson Preschool. KCOE shall: a) apply for and be issued a License before
the Opening Date; b) notify Kit Carson of compliance deficiencies; c) pay all fees, penalties and
assessments incurred under Title 22.

Section 2.3.  License Deficiencies and Corrective Measure. KCOE shall submit notice to
Kit Carson regarding any Title 22 compliance deficiencies. Each party shall be responsible for correcting
Title 22 deficiencies resulting from the Party’s responsibilities under this Agreement. Each Party shall
cooperate with one another in correcting such compliance deficiencies.

Section 2.4.  Student Registration. KCOE shall be responsible for registration of Kit Carson
Preschool students. KCOE’s Secretary shall be responsible for: a) registering potential students pulled
from KCOE’s eligibility list based on the guidelines provided by the Child Development Department at
CDE; b) maintain documentation for the eligibility of students pulled from the KCOE eligibility list.

Section 2.5.  Preschool Staff. KCOE shall be the employer of record Kit Carson Preschool
staff (“Preschool Staff”). KCOE shall: a) ensure the Preschool Staff’s qualifications, training and
education comply with Child Care Regulations; b) employ an adequate number of Preschool Staff to
comply with the staffing ratios required by Child Care Regulations.

Section 2.6. Curriculum and Instruction at Kit Carson Preschool. KCOE shall direct the
development of the preschool curriculum.

Section 2.7.  Nutrition Services. Kit Carson shall be responsible for all aspects of nutrition
services provided to Kit Carson Preschool. Such services, shall include, but not be limited to: a)
providing meals and snacks; b) participation in United States Department of Agriculture Children’s
Nutrition Program and/or Adult and Children’s Nutrition Program; and c) meal planning.

Section 2.8.  Coordination of Partnership. The Parties shall meet once each quarter to
report on operations and discuss any issues regarding Kit Carson Preschool. KCOE shall coordinate the |
meeting, which shall be held at a location, date and time to be determined by the Parties. KCOE shall
submit a request to the other Parties for input on the agenda.

Section 2.9.  Confidentiality of Records. The Parties agree to the use or disclosure of all
information pertaining to the Preschoolers and the Preschoolers’ family shall be restricted to purposes
directly connected with the administration of the program.

Section 2.10. Facilities. Kit Carson is responsible for the facilities including utilities, basic
up keep of play area (mowing), basic custodial services and other ancillary support areas of the program.

P67



ARTICLE I TERM OF AGREEMENT

Section 3.1.  Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the date set forth above and
shall continue in full force and effect until June 30, 2018, unless terminated sooner in accordance with 3.2
of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be automatically renewed (“Automatic Renewal”), for the
period beginning July 1, 2017, and shall continue in full force and effect until June 30, 2018 (“Renewal
Term™). The effective date of the Automatic Renewal shall be the date KCOE receives notice from the
CDD approving the CSPP Subcontract for the Renewal Term.

Section 3.2.  Continuance of Funding. KCOE may terminate this Agreement if CSPP
Contract funds are substantially decreased or eliminated by CDD or any agency of the State of California.
Kit Carson may terminate this Agreement if funding supporting Kit Carson’s duties and obligations in
this Agreement are substantially decreased or eliminated. Each Party shall give all other Parties at Jeast
thirty (30) days written notice of intent to terminate this Agreement. Such notice shall be extended in
order to comply with any Child Care Regulations regarding program termination notice to enrollees of the
Preschool Program.

ARTICLE IV GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 4.1. Amendment. This Agreement may be modified, amended, or supplemented
only by a writing signed by authorized representatives of the Parties to this Agreement.

Section 4.2.  Delays. This Parties” obligation to perform under this Agreement shall be
excused without liability when prevented by strike, act of God, governmental action, accident, or any
other condition beyond a Party’s reasonable control. The Parties agree to resume performance as soon as
practicable following cessation of the condition.

Section 4.3.  Assignment and Successors. The Parties shall not assign this Agreement
whether by operation of law or otherwise in part or in full except in writing and with the prior written
approval of the other Parties and subject to the terms and conditions as the other Parties deem necessary.
This Agreement shall be incorporated by reference into any approved assignment and any assignee shall
comply with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Section 4.4. No Waiver of Performance. Failure by any Party at any time to require
performance by the other Party or to claim a breach of any provision of this Agreement will not be
construed as a waiver of any right accruing under this Agreement, nor affect any subsequent breach, nor
affect the effectiveness of this Agreement or any part of this Agreement, nor prejudice any Party with
regard to any subsequent action.

Section 4.5.  Entire Agreement; Conflicting Provisions. This Agreement, together with the
Exhibits attached to it, constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject
matter of this Agreement and no representation or statement not contained in the main body of this
Agreement or Exhibits shall be binding on the Parties as a warranty or otherwise. In the event of any
conflict between the terms of the main body of this Agreement and any of the Exhibits attached to this
Agreement, the terms of the main body of this Agreement shall govern.

Section 4.6.  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed by and governed under the
laws of the State of California and the Parties irrevocably agree to submit to the jurisdiction and venue of
the courts of the State of California to resolve any dispute arising under or relating to this Agreement.

Section 4.7.  Notices. Any and all notices or other communications required or permitted by
this Agreement or by law to be delivered to, served on, or given to any Party shall be in writing and shall
be deemed properly delivered or served when personally delivered to the party to whom directed, or in
lieu of personal service, when sent by registered or certified United States mail, return receipt requested,

postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

P68



Carmen Barnhart, Assistant Superintendent
Kings County Office of Education

1144 W. Lacey Blvd.

Hanford, CA 93230

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
Kit Carson Union School District

9895 7% Avenue

Hanford, CA 93230

Any party may change its address for the purposes of this Section 4.7 by giving written notice of
the change to the other party listed above in the manner provided for in this Section 4.7.

Section 4.8.  Recitals and Headings. The “Recitals” and headings contained in this
Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall have no effect on the interpretation of this
Agreement.

Section 4.9.  Non-Discrimination. The Parties to this Agreement shall not discriminate
against any person under any circumstance on account of race, sex, marital status, national origin,
religious belief, age or condition of physical or mental disability. The Parties shall comply with the
provisions of the “Nondiscrimination Clause” included in the CSPP Contract and GCTR Contract as
specified in Title 2 California Code of Regulations, Chapter 5, Section 8107, which is hereby
incorporated in this Agreement and attached.

Section 4.10. Compliance with Law. The Parties to this agreement shall comply with all
applicable laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, including those pertaining to the issue of
confidentiality, in performing under this Agreement. The Parties shall comply with all laws and
regulations pertaining to wages and hours, state and federal income tax, unemployment insurance, Social
Security, disability insurance, and workers’ compensation Insurance.

Section 4.11. Independent Agencies. It is the express intention of the Parties that each Party
is an independent agency and not an employee, officer, agent, joint venture or partner of any other Party.
Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of
employer and employee between the Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement.

KINGS COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1144 West Lacey Boulevard, Hanford, California
(559) 584-1441

By: elWW\»f}(\ &(M Date: ‘{!H ‘] 17
Please Print Naﬁe and Title of Agency Representative

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
9895 7% Ave., Hanford, California
(559) 582-2843

By: Date:

Please Print Name and Title of Agency Representative

P69



EXHIBIT 1

CSPP FUNDING TERMS AND CONDITIONS

(to be included when CDE release official document)

P70



NONDISCRIMINATION CLAUSE

During the performance of this contract, the recipient, contractor and its subcontractors shall not
deny the contract’s benefits to any person on the basis of religion, color, ethnic group
identification, sex, age, physical or mental disability, nor shall they discriminate unlawfully
against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, mental disability, medical condition, marital status, age (over
40) or sex. Contractor shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of employees and applicants
for employment are free of such discrimination.

1. Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Gov. Code, Section 12900 et seq.), the regulations promulgated there under (Cal. Admin. Code, Tit. 2,
Sections 7285.0 et seq.), the provisions of Article 9.5, Chapter 1, Part 1, Division 3, Title 2 of the
Government Code (Gov. Code, Sections 11135-11139.5), and the regulations or standards adopted by the
awarding state agency to implement such article.

2. Contractor or recipient shall permit access by representatives of the Department of Fair
Employment and Housing and the awarding state agency upon reasonable notice at any time during the
normal business hours, but in no case less than 24 hours notice, to such of its books, records, accounts,
other sources of information and its facilities as said Department or Agency shall require to ascertain

compliance with this clause.

3. Recipient, contractor and its subcontractors shall give written notice of their obligations
under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other agreement.

4. The contractor shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provisions of this
clause in all subcontracts to perform work under the contract.

P71



From: Robin Jones

Purpose: The Consolidated Application Funding for Categorical Programs is to apply for funds from the
federal government for Title 1, Title II and other federal programs. To be presented at the Board meeting.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P72



ea [tem:

6b

_ Consider approving the fund balance commitments for the repair, refurbishment &
_replacement of existing facilities V ..

From: Todd Barlow/Kelly Mynderup
Purpose: To commit funds to ensure that funds are available for any needed repair, refurbishment or replacement

of existing facilities.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

Agenda Item:

Consider approving the fund balance commitments for the repair & replacement of

vehicles, including buscs

From: Todd Barlow/Kelly Mynderup
Purpose: To commit funds to ensure that funds are available for any needed repair or replacement of existing

school vehicles.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

Agenda Item:

Consider approving the fund balance commitments for the repair & replacement of

technology for classroom use

From: Todd Barlow/Kelly Mynderup

Purpose: To commit funds to ensure that funds are available for any needed repair or replacement of technology
for classroom use.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P73



1 a quote for parking lot maintenance and repair

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To apply seal coat and remove and replace existing damaged asphalt with new asphalt; restripe
original markings and install three parking blocks. (Bids are included in the Board packet.)

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P74



H
i

Date

Company

Customer Contact

Job Site

|tem

9181 Highway 41
Lemoore, CA 9324
Office: 559.924.1900
Fax: 559.924.7834
www.stoneyslic.com

6/1/2017 Quoted By

- Kit Cérson School
9895 7th Avenue
Hanford, CA 93230

Robin Jones

Kit Cafson School
| 9895 7th Avenue
Hanford CA 93230

Descrlptlon

Scope of Work Gr Prowde Iabor and materlals to perform the foIIowmg
Apply Seal coat to approximately 24,160 square feet.

| Remove and Replace existing damaged asphalt with new

asphalt at approximately 96 square feet.

|nsta|l new asphalt of approximately 400 square feetin '
i area discussed in job walk.
’ Re-stripe back to original markings.
! Install three parking blocks.

NOTE An addntlonal 3% w:ll be charged to any order pald wnth a credlt card

Cell Phone

ESTIMATE# | 7759

Mike

559.816.9249
Quantity Cost  TOTAL
- ' '* 12,00000 |
|

TOTAL $12,000.00

This proposal may be w:thdrawn lf not accepted w:thm 30 days

CCP Representative: : Mike

CCP Signature:

Accepted By:

Date:

Date:

|

i

P75



é@ R@ Date: 5-16-17

Asphait Seal Coating

LIC. # 976400
P.0O. Box 1761 PHONE # 558-740-2133
Visalia, Ca. 93279 hiarajr@hotmail.com

PROPSAL BID & CONTRACT # 0492

Proposal Bid For: KIT CARSON SCHOOL - HANFORD, CA.

Project : ASPHALT LOT 15,500 SQ. FT. PAVING, CLEAN, SEAL COAT & LINE STRIPING.

Any additional work changes made from this original signed Contract will be considered and submitted as “Additionai
Work” and will be set forth as "Additional Charges” The Contractor & Client shail agree on the work Changes & Cost, the
Changes and Cost shall be noted and the Contractor will then submit a New Contract,

This is a DIR Prevailing wage Project.

Paving --- Saw cut indicated asphalt areas, repair sub baseand =0 000 - $ 4,500.00
Pave 2" of hot mix asphait.
Seal Coating --- Clean entire applicable asphalt surface 15,500 sq. ft. apply =~ - $4,700.00
2 coats of (tuf-cote.com) asphalt sealer.
Line Striping — Paint all lines and stencils back as existing. ---- $ 3,000.00
TOTAL --~---- $12,200.00
CLIENT ACCEPTANCE SIGNATURE CONTRACTOR: LARA ASPHALT

THIS PROPOSAL iS VALID FOR 60 DAYS FROM ABOVE DATE. Acceptance; | are here by
authorized to furnish all materialsand labor required to complete the work mentioned inthe above proposal, for which

agrees {o pay the amount mentioned in said proposal and according to the terms thereof. Ail projects bidding
at $10,000.00 and over require a 25% down payment prior or at beginning of project, final payment due at completion of
project.

WE THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO BID ON THIS ASPHALT PROJECT.

P76



